Capital Area

inity Action

Agency

Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, March 22, 2022 - 6:00 pm
Ghazvini Center for Healthcare, 1528 Surgeons Drive, Tallahassee, FL
Click here to join the meetin

I. Callto Order Quincee Messersmith — Chair
Il. Agenda Approval Page
. Sign-InfAttendance/Iintroductions
IV. Action — Recommendation for Review & Approval

A. Board Activity

i) Board Meeting Minutes — January 25, 2022 2
i)  Executive Committee Minutes — February 22, 2022 8
i) Board Member Seating: Allen Jones

B. Financial Report Keith Dean 10

Narrative

Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide
Balance Sheet

Revenue & Expenditures — major programs
Head Start Non Federal Share Match

Head Start Credit Card Activity

V. CSBG Organizational Standards Tim Center 31
s Strategic Plan

VI. Chief Executive Officer's Report Tim Center 47

VIl. Chief Operating Officer's Report
e Program Updates Nina Self 50

VIll. Chair's Report

Xl.  Adjournment

Next Board of Directors Meeting 5/24/2022 - 6:00 pm —~Ghazvini Center for Healthcare
Education

Next Executive Committee Meeting 4/26/2022 - 5:30 pm — Microsoft Teams Video

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida 32301 e 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com U'i :i'l"’ED PARTNERS )

for HUMAN SERVICES
Molcr fir Human Servicen

Way £°53

Unjted Way of the Big Bend




Capita! Area

Community Action
gency

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
January 25, 2022

Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Brent Couch, Vice-Chair Tim Center
Lauren Johnson, Member-at-Large Nina Self
Shanetta Keel, Treasurer Margaret Watson
Quincee Messersmith, Secretary Kate Beam ‘.
Allen Jones Keith Dean &
Lisa Edgar Darrel James
Venita Treadwell
Kristin Reshard

The meeting was called to order at 6:06 p.m. by the Secretary. A quorurh was established.

The Secretary asked for a motion to approve the Agenda. Mr. Couch made a motion to approve
the Agenda. It was seconded by Ms. Johnson, and unanimously approved.

Mr. Center introduced Ms. Melissa Mille}, attending the meeting by phone. Ms. Miller, is visiting
the meeting as Head Start Policy Council Chair.

ACTION ITEMS ;
Approval of Minutes -
The Secretary asked for a motion to approve the minutes of November 15, 2021. Mr. Couch,
made a motion to approve the minutes of November 15, 2021. It was seconded by Ms. Keel, and

unanimously approved. .

The Secretary asked members to review the Executive Committee Minutes of December 13,
2021.

The Secretary announced to the Board that there are a few Agenda items requiring action and
approval. She said first, the Board meets every other month on the 4% Tuesday. The Executive
Commitiee meets the even numbered months on the 4" Tuesday. In November and December,
the meetings are moved back one week.

Board Activity
Board Mecting Notice 2022 Calendar

The Secretary asked for a motion to approve the Board Meeting Notice 2022 Calendar. Ms. Keel,
made a motion to approve the Board Meeting Notice 2022 Calendar. It was seconded by Ms.
Johnson, and unanimously approved.



The Secretary reported that one-third of the Board of Directors is to represent the low-income
communities that the Agency serves. She explained that those representatives must be elected
to the Board. Traditionally, the Head Start Policy Council Chair has served in this position. At last
weeks’ Head Start Policy Council meeting, Thursday, January 20", Melissa Miller was elected.
Ms. Miller introduced herself to the Board.

The Secretary asked for a motion to seat Ms. Miller on the Board. Ms. Johnson made a motion to
seat Ms. Miller, on the Board. Ms. Keel seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.

Board Information

The Secretary said every two years, the Board has an annual meeting to hold elections of officers.
The five officers consist of Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, Treasurer, and Member-At-Large. She
asked the Board for nominations.

Ms. Keel said that she is willing to continue in her role as Treasurer. Ms. Johnson said her role
as Member-At-Large is currently vacant. With her term ending in March, 2022, the Board will have
to vote when her term expires.

Ms. Johnson reminded members that the Member-At-Large seat has to be a Low-Income Sector.
She said that Ms. Miller is the only member eligible to serve in that capacity, expressing that she
would like to remain as Member-At-Large until March 2022.

The 2022 Board Officer slate consists of Ms. Messersmith, Chair; Mr. Couch, Vice-Chair; Ms.
Edgar, Secretary; Ms. Keel, Treasurer; Member-At-Large, Ms. Miller.

The Secretary asked for a motion to accept the Board officers for 2022. Mr. Couch made a motion
to accept the Board Officers for 2022. It was seconded by Ms. Keel, and unanimously approved.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Ms. Beam, Finance Director, presented the financial reports for the month ending November 30,
2021. She said we have the financial statement narratives that are broken out into major
programs. The grants cross over the fiscal year with variances being noted with explanation. She
said overall we are within budget with Revenue and Expenditures for the two months ending in
November 2021.

Ms. Johnson asked for an explanation for the over budget in line item 7430. She asked what is
the plan to bring the budget back in line? Ms. Beam explained that the CSBG Training and Staff
Development is due to the uneven expenses throughout the grant periods. We are not expecting
any more training prior to the next award of funds. Mr. Center explained that we will verify the
budget-line item, as this is an error in coding. He noted overall that the training budget lines were
within budget thresholds and the program budget was on target.



The Secretary asked for a motion to approve the Financial Report for November. Ms. Johnson
made the motion to accept the financial report. It was seconded by Ms. Keel, and unanimously
approved.

Mr. Dean, Chief Financial Officer, presented the financial report for month ending September 30,
2021. He said for most of the funding sources of the organization, this is our fiscal year end. He
said that we reviewed a set of financials that were not as final as the September 30" reports. He
said at year end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 91% and 86% respectively,
with a net income of $692,372 primarily from the forgiven PPP funds minus the deficits in Fringe,
IDC, and General funds.

The Secretary asked for a motion to approve the September 30, 2021, financial report. Ms. Edgar
made a motion to accept the financiai report. It was seconded by Mr. Couch, and unanimously
approved.

Administrative Budget

Mr. Center explained to the Board that during the October meeting the Board approved the
Agency Annual Budget which did not include the Administrative Budget. He said the November
Annual Agency Budget that was approved did not include the revised IDC rate.

Mr. Center said we need the Board to approve and adopt the Administrative Services Budget for
October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022.

Ms. Johnson asked what is the current vacancy rate? Ms. Self answered that the Agency had
one vacancy currently and four teacher positions remained unfilled. Mr. Center said that we have
increased the pay rate for every positon with a benefits increase. Ms. Self explained that included
in the budget is a 7.5% vacancy rate.

Ms. Johnson questioned the accuracy of the numbers when we have Franklin County under
construction. She said that if we did not have the PPP loan we would not have been able to meet
our budget.

The Secretary asked Ms. Johnson, if she is expressing concerns about the Administrative
Services Budget or Head Start? She expressed concern that there were a number of vacancies
throughout the Agency, explaining that this is what happened last year.

Mr. Center said that we would not present an unbalanced budget. He said a meeting could be
scheduled to explain if there is a deficit in the budget. Mr. Dean explained that we still have the
PPP Loan, emphasizing that we could sit down to look in detail at the budget.



Ms. Johnson asked Fiscal to pull out the PPP Loan to verify if the Agency would still meet the
budget? Mr. Center said that a full explanation of the Adminstrative budget would be provided to
the Board.

Mr. Center confirmed that Ms. Johnson would like to be provided with a full accounting of the
2020-2021 Administrative Services Budget, to determine if there was a deficit in the budget,
surplus program funds used or PPP Loans.

The Secretary asked for a motion to approve the 2021-2022 Administrative Services Budget. Mr.
Couch made motion to approve the Administrative Services Budget. It was seconded by Ms.
Edgar and approved. Ms. Johnson opposed the vote.

Board Information

CSBG Board Training

Mr. Center presented the Annual Board Training for the Board of Directors. He said that the
Agency is required by DEO to meet 52 Organizational Standards under CSBG. He provided an
overview of the role and responsibilities of a Board member. He explained that Board training
occurs every two years as required by the Organizational Standards.

Mr. Center explained that the Member-At-Large role to the Board. He stressed the importance of
increasing Board members to recommence the committees. He said as an Agenda item at the
March meeting our plan is to seat new members.

Ms. Edgar asked what are the open roles that need to be filled? He explained that the Board is a
Tri-parte Board with one-third of the Board representatives of the Low-income that we serve,
and those need to be publicly elected. The Private-Sector represents someone from the
business community, and someone with a legal background, and someone with early childhood
education; the Public-Sector is an elected official, board or designee. He said that we could have
a Board member with real-estate background, advertising, marketing, and construction.

Ms. Keel asked if we knew someone interested in becoming a Board member, what is the
process? Mr. Center said to send the contact information to him via email, and have the potential
member aitend a Board meeting.

CEO REPORT

Mr. Center presented the CEQ report for January 2022. He said that the OSHA rule requiring that
all employees be vaccinated was declared invalid by the Supreme Court. He explained that a
Head Start rule requires all Head Start staff to be vaccinated, uniess claiming medical or religious
exemption.



Ms. Kate Beam is fulfilling Ms. Sgouros’ role while she is out on FMLA. Ms. Beam is working
remotely.

It was reported that we have a civil suit that has been filed by a former employee alleging
discrimination which has not been substantiated.

Thomas Howell Ferguson is the Agency’s Auditors as such has a consulting division that works
with DEO to administer the Disaster Recovery Support Funds Grant. The onsite monitoring will
begin in March 2022. They will also assist in the on-site monitoring of the Agency’s DRSF
Program.

The Head Start Program continues to work through closures of classrooms and Centers with the
Department of Health regarding any COVID issues. The program has a few vacancies in teaching
positions available, as we are under-enrolled by about 100 students. We are expecting to receive
a lease for the Franklin Head Start Van Johnson Complex Wing.

The Agency is working with DEO to get advances which are permitted by our grants; however,
DEOQ is not inclined to follow the contract provisions permitting advances.

Regular monthly Head Start Management calls with Region IV HHS Office Specialist are held.
The regular monthly meetings continue with Jim McShane, Career Source Capital Region, UPHS,
FACA, and Annual meetings. He said that he will be working with Leadership Tallahassee next
month.

We are in the process of renewing the United Way of North Florida Agency status, and applying
for grant funds in May 2022.

Ms. Keel asked what is the onsite monitoring? Mr. Center said DEO will review our case files,
LIHEAP, CSBG or WAP

PROGRAM UPDATES

COO REPORT

Ms. Self presented the Summary of Programs for the month of November 2022. She said 40
participants transitioned from Getting Ahead, and most of the participants moved to Staying
Ahead.

It was reported that Emergency Services increased during the month of December 2021. She
said Disaster Recovery has 67 active cases approved for repair or approved for Florida Rebuild
Program.

Head Start has 270 students enrolled in December 2021. COVID impacted our enroliment so the
numbers have decreased.

The Weatherization Program has begun a new contract for the 2022 grant period. The Program
funding numbers are not included because they were reported too late to be included in this report.



The Getting Ahead Program will have its Spring Orientation, Wednesday, January 24, 2022, at
TCC Workforce Building. The Staying Ahead participant and Mentor Event will be held Saturday,
February 26, 2022.

Ms. Keel asked are there any Centers that have been impacted with COVID more than other
Centers. Ms. Self explained that all Centers have been impacted due to COVID. There were a
few Centers had to be closed.

Ms. Keel asked how is staff morale during COVID. Ms. Treadwell explained that it is a morale
factor. She said the teachers are hopeful as they try to stay well. Our mental Health Specialist
has arranged a ZOOM session for the teachers to talk about how they are feeling.

Ms. Miller expressed her personal experiences having a child enrolled in the Center as a parent.
She explained that teachers communicate information as quickly as possible, and the HATCH

Program is a teaching aid for the children to help with learning while it assists with completing
work assignments.

CHAIR’S REPORT

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 PM.

Ms. Messer smith, Secretary Date



i

Capital Area
|

Community Action

Agency

b

Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes

February 22, 2022
Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Brent Couch, Vice-Chair Tim Center
Lisa Edgar, Secretary Nina Self
Shanetta Keel, Treasurer Margaret Watson
Melissa Miller, Member-At-Large Kate Beam :~

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 PM, by the Viee-Chair. A quorum was established.
The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to approve the agenda Ms. Miller, made a motion to approve
the agenda. It was seconded by Ms. Edgar, and was unanimously approved.

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of Minutes

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes of December 13, 2021. Ms. Miller,
made a motion to approve the minutes of December 13, 2021. it was seconded by Ms. Edgar,
and unanimously approved

FINANCIAL REPORTS

)
%

nE R

Ms. Beam, Finance Director, presented the financial reports for the three months ending
December 31, 2021. She said that we have completed three months of the fiscal year, and as a
benchmark, expect the year-tq-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 25% of the annual
budget with some Head Start expenses closer to 30%. At month end, the Year to Date Actual
Revenue and Expenses are 24% and 21% respectively, with a mostly restricted net income of
$406,891.

Ms. Edgar asked what is an unallowed expense? Mr. Center explained that there are a number
of federal regulations that layaut how federal funds are used. There are certain expenses that are
not allowed on a grant. What may be allowable on one grant may not be allowable on another.
She asked where does the money come from in the general fund? The Agency receives donations
from the community, grants, Titus Academy, and other funding sources.

Mr. Couch asked where are the In-Kind donations? Mr. Center said In-Kind donations are tracked
by Ms. Nichele Rolle, Head Start, Family Planning & Community Engagement Coordinator.

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to accept the financial reports. Ms. Edgar made the motion to
accept the financial reports. It was seconded by Ms. Miller, and unanimously approved.

1



CEO REPORT

Mr. Center presented the CEO report for the month of February 28, 2022. He said the Department
of Economic Opportunity (DEO) will be visiting the Agency, the first week in March. He said the
monitoring will be the first monitoring since May, 2018.

Mr. Center reported that we have one classroom closed at our Head Start Center. He said
construction continues on the Franklin Head Start renovation of the Van Johnson Complex wing.
Franklin Head Start will operate from the 6" Street Recreation Center while renovations are
completed. He said playground equipment will be delivered on Wednesday, February 9.

Mr. Center reported that the Weatherization Program received an appropriation from DEO. He
said the goal is to hire new staff in the upcoming months.

Mr. Couch suggested that Mr. Center promote the Board of Directors through CareerSource. He
said it may be a great opportunity for someone looking for the experience.

Mr. Center said that at the last meeting there was a concern that the Agency were over budget in
the ADMIN budget. The ADMIN budget pays our general services for the Agency. He said the
Indirect Cost Rate outlines what is acceptable within the budget, explaining that that many of the
vacancies occurred during the pandemic, which reduced the amount of monies coming into the
Admin budget. The Agency took out a PPP Loan to cover the losses and used for the purposes it
was used for. The PPP loan was forgiven and no money is owed to the federal government.

CHAIR’S REPORT

Meeting adjourned at 6:00 PM.

Ms. Lisa Edgar, Secretary Date



Tim Center
m

From: S5am Palmer <eugenesjp@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 10:05 PM
To: Tim Center

Subject: Fw: Community Action Board - Renewal

The Gadsden County NAACP Branch recommend renewal of Dr. Rev Allen Jones to continue as board member to the
Community Action Board. He has represented the Gadsden Community well for the past few years. He has shown that he
is an asset for this position.

Sam Palmer, President
Gadsden County NAACP Branch#5149

----- Forwarded Message —-

From: justallen <justallen@aol.com>

To: Sam Palmer <eugenesjp@yahoo.com=>

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022, 11:38:00 PM EST
Subject: FW: RE: Community Action Board - Renewal

Sent from my Galaxy

——— Original message —-—-——

From: justallen <justallen@aol.com>

Date: 2/18/22 5:44 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Tim Center <tim.center@cacaainc.org>
Subject: RE: Community Action Board - Renewal

Good afterncon Tim hope all is well || can take care this and thanks again.

Sent from my Galaxy

------ Criginal message -———

From: Tim Center <tim.center@cacaainc.org>
Date: 2/18/22 4:26 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Allen Jones <justallen@aol.com>
Subject: Community Action Board - Renewal

Allen —

TGIF — hope you are doing well.

| write to share that your term on the Board of Directors has expired and we need the NACCP Gadsden Chapter ta re-
appoint you {6 the Board.
1

10



This can be done by a simple email from the Chapter President or | can attend the next NAACP meeting with you. When
do they meet?

Can you heip coordinate this?

Thanks.

Tim Center, Esq.
Chief Executive Officer
Head Start Director

Capital Area Community Action Agency
309 Office Plaza Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32301

0- 850.222.2043 x 102

F - 850.942.2090

M - 850.212.2684
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com
Twitter - @CapitalAreaCAA

Facebook - hitps://www_facebook.com/CapitalAreaCAA/

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. 3




Financial Statement Narrative
For the 4 Months Ending January 31, 2022
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of January 31, 2022, we have completed four months of the fiscal year and, as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around
33% of the annual budget with some Head Start expenses closer to 40%. At month end, the
Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 29% and 27% respectively, with a restricted
net income of $324,488.

Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match ai January 31, 2022, is $291,047 of the $620,300 target.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by
budget line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for

each budget line item by amount and percentage.

Some budget line items may be below or above the expected percentage at any given point
in the year. This can be caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense
occurring unevenly at different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance
payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month,
Therefore, when there is a significant variance, explanations are provided. These explanations
frequently feature the terms “over budget” or "over the budget benchmark”. “Over budget”
usually refers to situations where more has been spent in total than was allocated. It may also
refer fo unexpected expenses that will cause the line item to be overspent by year/grant end.
“"Over the budget benchmark” refers to itemns that are currently over what we would expect, if
expense were incurred evenly each month. Usually, the items that are “over the budget
benchmark” are not incurred evenly each month and are expected to be at or near what
was dllocated by year/grant end.

It is important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall Agency
budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of a grant or fiscal
year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

In Fiscal Year 2021-2022, more than half of all currently active grants have a grant period that
differs from the Agency's fiscal year and only one of the Agency's largest grants are on the
Agency's same fiscal year.

What this means is that the Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenses has lost some
of its effectiveness. While it is still a good way to judge overall performance such as total
revenues, total expenditures and net income/{loss}, it is less useful by budget line item with
differing fiscal years.

To compensate for this issue, we have focused on the major programs’ statements instead for
individual line item budgets. This leaves us with the following variances:

Page | 1

12



Financial Statement Narrative
For the 4 Months Ending January 31, 2022
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Agency Wide Varignces

FICA = is slightly over the benchmark budget due to a Fiscal Year End payroll and will
come within budget over the next few months.
Workers Compensation- is over budget benchmark due to hazard pay in December

from COVID funds and will come within budget over the next few months,

Staff Screening - is over budget due to an influx of new employees.

General Ligbility and Property Insurance ~ is over budget benchmark due to the annual
25% down payment due in October and will come into line over the course of the year.
Repairs and Maintenance - Recurring - is over benchmark budget however a portion of
these amount will be allocated to non-recurring or may capitalized by year end
Meelings / Workshops / Training - is over benchmark budgef but should come in line
over the course of the year as these expenses are not incurred evenly throughout the
fiscal year.

Miscellaneous Expenses — is a grant unallowable expense paid with General Funds.
Revenue Accounts that are currently over the annual budget are due to carryforwards
from previous years.

CSBG-DRSF & CSBRG Variances

Program Supplies - is at budget for CSBG budget due 1o not having a budget.

Staff Screenings - Is over budget for CSBG DRSF due staffing changes and will be
considered in the nexf Mod.

Office Supplies — is over budget CSBG DRSF due to the initial purchase needed and
overage will be considered in the next Mod.

Copies/Printing/Copier - is over the budget benchmark in CSBG DRSF and will be
reevaluated in the next Mod.

Rent - is over budget in CSBG DRSF with higher rent than anticipated. This will be
considered during the next Mod.

Utilities - is over the benchmark budget for CSBG DRSF and will go over budget without
an adjustment in the next Mod.

Communications - is slightly over budget benchmark in CSBG but should stay under
budget over the remainder of the grant period.

Repairs and Maintenance - Recurring is over budget in CSBG DRSF due fo higher than
typical repairs expenses.

Repdgirs and Maintenance - Nonrecurring is over the benchmark budgef for CSBG DRSF
but should come inline over the course of the grani,

Vehicle Expense - is over budget due to the purchase of a vehicle during a prior year in
the contract plus additional expenses. While a portion of the budget was added during
the last mod, it does not cover the entire balance.

Meetings / Workshops / Training - is over budget in CSBG and was addressed in the
latest Mod, but the $1745 added did not bring it within an acceptable variance.

Page | 2



Financial Statement Narrative
For the 4 Months Ending January 31, 2022
Capital Area Community Action Agency

WAP Variances

+ Copies / Printing / Copier Expenses - is over budget and will be covered by available
funds in Office Supplies.

Head Start Variances

« Staff Screenings - is over the benchmark budget however it is not expected to increase
af the same rate for the remainder of the fiscal year.

» Program Supplies —Is over the budget benchmark but this is a front loaded expense
and should stay within budget for the year.

* General Liability and Property Insurance - is over benchmark budget due to the annual
25% down payment due in October and will come into line over the course of the year.

e Repairs and Maintenance — Recurring —is over budget benchmark in Head Start but
when combined with Nonrecurring, it is right on track. There is also funding in Head Start
ARPA that could be utilized for these expenses.

« Technology - is over budget in Head Start but it tends to be a front ioaded expense line
ond should finish within budget.

* Dues and Subscriptions — is over budget due to some necessary subscriptions in
response to COVID best practices. We will move these charges to the COVID grant
once it has been extended as well as examine if there are expenses here that should
be moved to other categories.

 Meetings / Workshops / Training — is over budget due to a number of early school year
opportunities have been available and this expense line is small. Combined with
Training and Staff Development along with T & TA, those lines should finish under
budget.

« Training/Staff Development —is over budget but when combined with T &TA they should
come into line over the next few months.

= Adverising —is over budget due to an enrollment campaign.

Page | 3

14



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expendiures
For the Four Months Ending 1/31/2022

Total Budget
Total Budget - Current Year Variance -

33% Original Actual Original %
Revenue
Govemment Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 4,419,925 1,175,012 (3,244,913) 27%
Govemment Contracts - Federal Indirect 4005 0 3,276 3,276 100%
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 8,114,242 2,216,053 {5.200,190) 27%
Government Coniracts - LOCAL 4020 108,500 68,316 {40,184) 63%
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 4100 40,774 118,732 77,958 291%
Grants - All Other Sources 4120 7,500 64,593 57,093 B&1%
Contributions 4200 149,000 8,384 {140,618} 6%
Contributions- Restricted 4210 24,101 23,487 (413) 7%
Special Events 4300 2,000 2,089 89 104%
Commissions-Yending/Photo 4320 0 2,136 2,136 100%
Interest Income 4950 o] 194 194 100%
Fringe Pool Revenue 4960 850,000 286,113 {563,887} 34%
Indirect Pool Revenue 4970 682,428 216,705 {465,723) 32%
Other Revenue 4995 1,000 32,581 31,581 3258%
Total Revenue 14,401,470 4,217,671 10,183,799 29%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 3,417,738 987,506 2,430,232 29%
Fringe 6110 1,014,260 286,125 728,135 28%
FICA 4120 200,000 78,292 121,708 39%
Unemployment 6130 40,000 14,071 25,929 35%
Workers Compensation 6140 40,000 16,940 23,040 42%
Hedlth Insurance 6150 435,000 134,560 300,440 3%
Life Insurance 6160 30,000 8,810 21,190 29%
Retirement 4170 52,000 14,006 35,994 31%
Staft Screenings 6180 4,380 4,386 (6) 100%
Indirect Costs 6210 778,544 218,805 559,739 28%
Travel - In Areq 6310 29,932 2,890 27,042 10%
Travel - Qut of Areqa 6315 7,489 0 7.489 0%
Office Supplies 6410 31,833 6,734 25,099 21%
Program Supplies 6415 49,066 8,575 40,491 17%
Classroom Supplies 6420 42,500 12,349 30,151 29%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 28,089 5218 22,871 19%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 1,500 0 1,500 0%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 27,130 7.583 19,547 28%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 9,468 1,392 8,076 15%
Contraciual Services/Professional 6710 595,618 107,798 487,820 18%
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities 6715 202,007 66,943 135,064 33%
Rent/Space Cost 4810 434,390 121,020 313,371 28%
Utilities 46820 149,054 35,298 113,757 24%
General Liabilty and Property Insurance 6830 60,971 31,811 29,180 52%
Communications 6840 103,605 31,224 72,381 30%
Repairs & Bidg Maintenance- Recuring 6850 145,590 55,448 89,142 39%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - 6855 154,007 0 154,007 0%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 37,253 6,350 30,903 17%
Vehicle Expense 6920 210,558 40,118 170,440 19%
Equipment Lease 46930 16,918 3,712 13,206 22%
Technology 6940 93,161 24,079 69.082 26%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 4,835 816 4,019 17%



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Four Months Ending 1/31/2022

Dues/Subscriptions 7020 19,627 6,414 13,213 33%
Special Events 7110 3,000 0 3,000 0%
Client Assistance 7210 5,279,678 1,449,175 3,830,503 27%
Equipment ($5,000 or more) 7310 234,721 0 234,721 0%
Expendable Equipment 7320 45,191 1,670 43,521 4%
Registration Fees 7410 11,350 #] 11,350 0%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 16,144 14,088 2,056 87%
Training/Staff Development 7430 36,208 10,444 25,764 29%
Training and Technical Assistance 7435 44,743 10,311 34,432 23%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 3,500 440 3,060 13%
Advertising 7450 39,828 5012 34,816 13%
Parent Activities 7460 1,200 0 1,200 0%
Raw Food Cost 7510 206,662 58,459 148,203 28%
Miscelianeous Expenses 7520 0 13 {113) 100%
Legal Expenses 7530 8,000 0 8.000 0%
Interest Expense 7610 1,000 0 1,000 0%
Bank Service Charges 7630 3,700 1,196 2,504 32%
Total Expenditures 14,401,470 3,893,182 10,508,287 27%

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures 0 324,488 324,488

16



Capital Area Community Action Agency

Assets

Petty Cash
Cash Operating Honcock Bank

Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2022

Cash - Heqlth Insurance Imprest Account

Cash - Money Market Accounts
Cash - Restricted

Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Property and Equipment Net

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Leave
Accrued Wages
Accrued Flexible Savings Account
Accrued Fringe Benefits
Contract Advances
Due to Grantor

Contingent Liab Sunshine §t Micro Obligated

Liability- Head Start Parent Activity
Notes Payable
Line of Credit
Deferred Income
Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property and Equipment
Total Beginning Net Assets
Current Net Income
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

17

Current
Period
Balance

315
1,285,266
2,652
55,221
82,250
149,302
671,075
363,254

2609235

128,370

93,877
18,775
(5.875)
4,079
106,095
59,929
23,217
7,079
135,558
2,900
171,431

745,435

1,214,414
324,898
1,539,312
324,488

1,863,800

2.6092,230



Capital Area Community Action Agency
CSBG Statement of Revenvue and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 1/31/2022

Total

Total Cument Budget

Budget - Period Variance .

89% Original  Actual  Original %
Revenue
Govemment Contracts - STATE 4010 3,667,245 2,830,210 (837.035) 77%
Total Revenue 3,667,245 2,830.210 (837,035) 77%
Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 6010 1,386,334 1,151,332 235,003 83%
Fringe 6110 394,332 329,138 67.201 83%
Staff Screenings 6180 3.062 1.911 1,151 62%
Indirect Costs 6210 340,856 281,893 58963 83%
Travel - In Area 6310 50,767 21,483 29,284 42%
Travel - Out of Area 46315 27.398 5,307 22,091 19%
Office Supplies 6410 17,108 15,805 1,303 92%
Program Supplies 4415 0 359 (359) 100%
Coples/Printing/Copier 6510 23,324 12,077 11,247 52%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 8,927 2,216 4,712 32%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 67,906 39,130 28,776 58%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 179,432 160,730 18,702 90%
Utilities 6820 25,004 16,104 8,899 64%
General Liability and Property 46830 29,010 25,389 3,621 88%
Communicalions 6840 67,903 64,286 3,617 95%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 26,538 15,020 11,518 57%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 20,675 15,478 5196 75%
Vehicle Expense 6920 45,056 46,849 (1.793) 103%
Equipment Legse 6930 8,635 5,410 3.225 63%
Technology 6940 23,043 13,767 92,276 60%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 12,633 7.059 5,574 56%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 29,484 26,710 2775 91%
Client Assistance 7210 753,742 489,098 264,643 645%
Equipment {$5,000 or more) 7310 16,664 824 15840 5%
Expendable Equipment 7320 25,985 17,732 8,253 68%
Registration Fees 7410 18,916 10,506 8,409 56%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 20,959 22,337 {1,378) 107%
Training/Staff Development 7430 2,745 995 1,750 36%
Advertising 7450 20,799 11,800 8,999 57%
Total Expenditures 3,667,245 2,830,745 836,500 77%

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 (5335) 535)

18



Revenue

Capital Area Communily Action Agency

From Grant Inception Through 1/31/2022

Government Contracts - STATE

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries & Wages
Fringe

Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Arec
Travel - Out of Area
Office Supplies

Copies/Printing/Copier

Postage and Delivery Expense
Conftractual Services/Professional

Rent/Space Cost
Utilities

General Liability and Property Insurance

Communications

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecuming
Equipment Maintenance

Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology

Fees, Licenses, and Permits

Client Assistance

Equipment {$5.000 or more)
Expendable Equipment

Registration Fees

Training and Technical Assistance

Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures

19

67%

4010

46010
46110
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
4510
6600
6710
46810
6820
6830
6840
46850
6855
69210
6920
6930
6940
7010
7210
7310
7320
7410
7435
7450

CSBG DRSF Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Period Variance -

Original Actual Original %

3,646,060 1,808,609 (1.837.451) 50%
3,646,060 1,808,609 (1,837,451) 50%
803,679 235,771 567,908 29%
232,905 68,326 164,579  29%
570 696 (128) 122%
188,033 55,205 132,828 29%
12,700 5,944 6,756  47%
1,100 0 1,100 0%
3.600 7,659 (4,059) 213%
2,700 2,344 354 87%
1,650 167 1,483 10%
116,000 8,069 107,931 7%
57.4640 49,270 {(11,630) 120%
1,761 10,916 845 93%
10,000 2,222 7.778 22%
31,388 17,340 14048 55%
4,050 4,110 {2,060) 151%
450 384 66 B5%
14,980 950 14,030 6%
100,200 45219 54981 45%
3.000 1,557 1,443 52%
9776 2,826 5949 29%
600 60 540 10%
1,974,534 1,245,419 729,115  63%
15,644 824 14,820 5%
23,500 5,334 18164 23%
600 0 400 0%
2,000 0 2,000 0%
23,000 9.410 13,590 41%
3,653,140 1,802,029 1,844,031 49%

6,580 6,580



Capital Area Community Actlion Agency
LIHEAP Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
From Grant Inception through 1/31/2022

Total
Total Cumnent Budget
Budget - Period Variance -
88% Original Actual  Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 12,932,424 8,994,509 [3,937.915) 70%
Total Revenue 12,932,424 8,994,509 (3,937.915) 70%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 1,485,835 1,005,422 480,413 68%
Fringe 46110 426,493 288,727 137.766 68%
Staff Screenings 6180 3,567 1,217 2,351 34%
Indirect Costs 6210 365.481 212,079 153,402 58%
Travel - In Area 6310 16,181 6,916 9,265 43%
Travel - Out of Area 6315 8,926 674 8,252 8%
Office Supplies 6410 17,500 2.573 7.927 55%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 25,131 14,385 10,746 57%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 8,086 2,965 5121 37%
Contractual Services/Professional 4710 57.500 39.182 18,318 68%
Rent/Space Cost 4810 183,913 111,824 72,087 61%
Utilities 4820 31,265 9.612 21,653 31%
General Liability ond Property Insurance 6830 21,550 16,188 5362 75%
Communications 46840 53.895 35,576 18,319 66%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 24,568 10,453 14,115 43%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 15,790 8,318 7472 53%
Vehicle Expense 6920 14,990 3,631 11,359 24%
Equipment Lease 6930 92,575 3.722 5,853 39%
Technology 6940 25,851 10,511 15,340 41%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 1,150 380 770 33%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 1,275 175 1,100 14%
Client Assistance 7210 10,072,277 7,111,889 2,960,387 71%
Equipment {$5,000 or more) 7310 16,057 0 16,057 0%
Expendable Equipment 7320 26,530 6,957 19.573 26%
Registration Fees 7410 7.400 2,470 4,930 33%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 4,138 280 3,858 7%
Training/Staff Development 7430 2,000 0 2,000 0%
Advertising 7450 5,500 i,601 3,899 29%
Total Expenditures 12,932,424 8,914,727 4,017,697 69%
Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures 0 79,782 79.782

1]



Capital Area Community Action Agency
WAP Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 1/31/2022

Total Budget
Total Budget - Current  Variance -
87% Original Period Actual Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 2,914,204.67 1,261,434.70 (1,652,769.97) 43%
Other Revenue 4995 0.00 27,160.00 27.160.00 100%
Total Revenue 2,214.204.67 1,288,594.70 (1,625,609.97) 44%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 442,804.80 332,921.19 109.883.61 75%
fringe 6110 126,848.19 95,688.38 31,159.81 75%
Staff Screenings 6180 200.00 0.00 20000 O%
Indirect Costs 6210 110,906.56 81,349.74 29.556.82 73%
Travel - In Area 6310 19,838.59 11,374.70 8,463.89 57%
Office Supplies 6410 5,233.36 3,941.70 1,291.66 75%
Copies/Printing/Copier 4510 2,036.33 2,072.07 (35.74) 102%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 1,288.58 471.18 61740 52%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 25,660.45 6,383.15 19,277.30 25%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 28,486.96 19,767.75 8,712.21 69%
Utilities 6820 6,146.90 4,052.20 209470 66%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 55,102.19 31,632.55 23,469.64 57%
Cormmunications 6840 14,491.28 10,739.56 375172 74%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 9,676.91 3,515.31 6,161.60 36%
Equipment Mcintenance 6910 4,481.05 3,344.85 113620 75%
Vehicle Expense 6920 25,999.83 20,517.16 548267 79%
Equipment Lease 6930 1,935.50 1,563.28 37222 81%
Technology 6240 1,204.10 531.34 67276 A4%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 1,431.14 1,089.35 379 76%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 16,021.89 6,124.55 9,897.34 38%
Client Assistance 7210  1,933,815.08 593,606.86 1,340,208.22 31%
Equipment {$5,000 or more) 7310 2,285.24 1.180.38 1,104.86 52%
Expendable Equipment 7320 10,202.00 6,129.03 4,77297 56%
Registration Fees 7410 8,702.22 2,476.22 6,226.00 28%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 48,374.32 14,209.91 31,464.41 35%
Advertising 7450 10,331.20 1,075.80 2.255.40 10%
Total Expenditures 2,914,204.67 1,258,658.21 1,655,546.46 43%
Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures 0.00 29,936.49 29,936.49

21



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start Statement Revenue and Expenditures

For the Four Months Ended 1/31/2022

Revenue

Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Classroom Supplies
Kitchen Supplies
Medical/Dental Supplies
Copies/Prinfing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional

Contractual Services — Health/Disabllities

Rent/Space Cost
Utilities

General Liobility and Property Insurance

Communications

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring

Repdirs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring

Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Special Events
Expendable Equipment
Meetlings/Workshops/Training
Training/Staff Development
Training and Technical Assisfance
Advisory/Board Member Expenses
Advertising
Parent Activities
Raw Food Cost

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures

22

33%

4000

6010
6110
46180
6210
6310
6410
4415
6420
6430
6440
6510
6600
6710
6715
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6855
6910
6920
6930
46940
7010
7020
7110
7320
7420
7430
7435
7440
7450
7460
7510

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Yeor Variance -

Original Actual  OQriginal %

3,740,116 1,083,128 (2,656,988) 29%
3,740,116 1,083,128 (2,656,988} 29%
1,799,540 522,627 1,276913 29%
521,507 151,457 370050 29%
2,500 1,540 960 62%
437,053 122,015 315038 28%
2,000 369 1,631 18%
2,000 1,150 7850 13%
16,000 7.640 8,360 48%
42,500 12,139 30,361 29%
7,000 0 7,000 0%
500 0 500 0%
10,000 2,803 7.197 28%
1,500 507 993 34%
15,000 1.777 13,223 12%
163,170 36,845 126,325 23%
218,629 63,821 154,808 29%
107,000 28,192 78,808 26%
20,000 9,633 10,347 48%
42,000 15,426 26,574 37%
85,000 47,653 37,348 56%
39,519 #] 39,519 0%
18,000 4,379 13,621 24%
25,000 7.278 17,722 29%
7,500 1,721 5779 23%
31,000 17,559 13441 57%
2,000 207 1,793 10%
5,000 2,310 2,690 46%
1,000 0 1,000 0%
10,000 0 10,000 0%
500 1,028 (528) 206%
1,500 10,444 (8,944) &96%
40,998 10,202 30,796 25%
2,500 0 2500 0%
2,500 2,405 95 %%
1,200 0 1,200 0%
52,000 0 52,000 0%
3,740,116 1,083,128 2,656,988 29%

0 0 0



Capltal Area Communily Actlion Agency, Inc.
Head Start NFS Malch Requirements
For the Month Ending January 31, 2022

Match Source Total Needed YTD YD % Remaining Remaining %
Government Contracts - Local 42,123
Grants - Other Nof for Profits 8,059
In-Kind Revenue 131,552
VPK/SR 109,313
420,300 291,047 47% 329,253 53%

3



HEAD 3TART Credit Card Expenses Jan 2022

Fund GL  Activily Effective
Vendeor ID Code Code Code Date Expenses Transaclion Descripiion
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 1/27/2022 30.00 #4456, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 1/27/22, GAS HS CAR
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 1/27/2022 40,00 #4446, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 1/27/22, GAS H5 CAR
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 1/27/2022 42,00 #4446, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 1/27/22, GAS H5 CAR
HANCOCKCC 1064 6920 255 142772022 42,01 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 1/27/22, GASHS CAR
HANCOCKCC 1064 4920 255 112772022 48,00 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 1/27/22, GASHS CAR
HANCOCK CC 1064 7420 255 1127 12022 199.90 #4456, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 1/27/22, 100M
HANCOCKCC 1065 6415 255 112772022 90.28 #4446, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 1/27/22, MASKS
HANCOCKCC 1065 6415 255 1/27 /2022 94.85 #4446, DARREL TAMES, VISA, 1/27/22, MASKS
HANCOCKCC 1084 7435 250 1/27 12022 97.49 #0419, KRISTIN RESHARD, VISA, 1/27/2022, BROWN-BOOKS
HANCOCKCC 1084 7435 255 1/27 12022 498.00 #0419, KRISTIN RESHARD, VISA, 1/27/2022, TRAINING
HANCOCKCC 1064 4410 250 1/27 12022 19.98 #6982, FATIMA ALEXANDER, VISA, 1/27/2022 - CHAIR MAT
HANCOCKCC 1064 4415 250 /2712022 45.88 #6982, FATIMA ALEXANDER, VISA, 1/27/2022 - PROG SUPPLIES
HANCOCK CC 1084 6415 252 142772022 22.98 #6962, FATIMA ALEXANDER, VISA, 1/27/2022 - PROG SUPPLIES
HANCOCK CC 1044 4415 252 1/2772022 24.98 #6982, FATIMA ALEXANDER, VISA, 1/27/2022 - PROG SUPPLIES
HANCOCK CC 1044 46415 252 1/27 /2022 48,40 #6982, FATIMA ALEXANDER, VISA, 1/27/2022 - PROG SUPPLIES
HANCQCK CC 10464 6840 250 1/27 /2022 27492 #6982, FATIMA ALEXANDER, VISA, 1/27/2022 - COMCAST
HANCOCK CC 1064 4850 251 142772022 31.96 #6962, FATIMA ALEXANDER, VISA, 1/27/2022 - MULCH/RAKE
HANCOCKCC 1064 7435 255 /2772022 6.50 #8165, NICHELE ROLLE, VISA, 1/27/2022, TOLLS, ORLANDO TRAIN
HANCOCKCC 1044 4180 255 1/27 12022 178.64 #7364, NINA SINGLETON SELF, VISA, 1/27/2022, HS ADMIN BKG
HANCOCKCC 1064 4180 250 1/27 /2022 44.46 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN
HANCOCKCC 1064 4180 250 142772022 44.46 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN RYLES
HANCOCKCC 1064 6180 250 1/27 2022 44.66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN SPANN
HANCQCKCC 1064 4180 252 1/27/2022 44.66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN
HANCOCK CC 1064 4180 252 1/2712022 44,66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN DAVIS
HANCOCK CC 1064 4180 252 +/27 /2022 44.66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN EADES
HANCOCK CC 1064 46180 252 1/272022 44,66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN POITIER
HANCOCK CC 1064 4180 255 1/27 12022 44,66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN
HANCQCR CC 1064 6180 255 1/27 /2022 44.64 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN EVANS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6180 235 1/27 12022 44,66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN
HANCOCK CC 1084 4180 255 1/27/2022 44.65 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN ROLLE
HANCOCK CC 1044 4180 254 1/27 12022 44.66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN ALLEN
HANCOCK CC 1064 4180 254 1/27 /2022 44,66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN BROWN
HANCOCKCC 1064 4180 254 1/27 /2022 44.66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN CLARK
HANCOCKCC 1064 6180 258 1/27/2022 44,66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 1/27/2022 BKG SCREEN

Total CC 2.726.67

4



HANCOCK

WHITNEY Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Isnued by Hangock Whitney Eank
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

B 3=

Statement Date
01-27-22

DARREL JAMES -
CAPITAL AREA CAA 0000001
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

00000006 - 013172 - 0001 - 0001 -2

VIR A

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free detalls and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date Refarence Number MCC Transaction Deacription Amount
12-30 12-28 24692161363100171979638 5542 GATE 11984 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M42.01
o-G7 0105 24692162006100137105121 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M42.00
01-07 01-06 24011342006000038580475 4814 ZOOM.US 8B8-798-9666 WWW.ZOOM.US CA M1988.90
01-13 0111 24692162012100610460540 5542 GATE 1194 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL M48.00
0M-17 01-14  24692162015100980530557 5542 GATE 1194 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL M30.00
01-17 01-14  24116412014083731882450 5734 NEWEGGE MARKETPLACE 800-380-1118 CA MS80.28
01-17 0114  24492162014000037142400 8299 HELMETFITTING.COM WWW.HELMETFIT AL M84.85
01-24 01-21  24692182022100180235254 5542 GATE 11¥M Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M40.00
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-27-22
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 587.04
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS .00
STATEMENT TOTAL 567.04
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 5,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

25



{
HANCOCK ~
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

il

NICHELE RICHARDS “ DOO0DO+
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

LD

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Issuad by Hancock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

I

Statement Date
01-27-22

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Cradit

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date  Referance Number MCC Transactlon Description Amount
0111 01-10 24431062010083256488377 4784 SUNPASS*ACC111752084 888-885-5352 FL MB.50 ;/‘
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-27-22
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 6.50
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 6.50
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00
PAGE 1 OF 2

26




-

[
I‘;?{I\ITS ;)I g I‘E Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
— Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank
— HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
— PO BOX 617560
— NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
= MEMO STATEMENT
r——— E Account Number
=z B =
==~ Statement Date
== 01-27-22
e
— g KRISTIN JACKSON = (000001
E— CAPITAL AREA CAA
v—— 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
— TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Sawve time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

27

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC_Transaction Description Amount
01-24 01-21  24247602021300568814004 8289 CONSCIOUS DISCIPLINE 407-366-0233 FL ME98.00
01-26 01-25 24908412025139277384557 5842 TALLAHASSEE CC BKST #795 800-3815151 IL M87.49
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-27-22
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 795.49
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS U
STATEMENT TOTAL 705.49
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00
PAGE10F 2




\I:T?Ib; g 1(\; g % Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

~ MEMO STATEMENT
E Account Number
g
§ Statement Date
s 01-27-22
FATIMA OLEABHIELE “ 0000001
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2728

LT

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free detalls and to start saving with your eligible Hencock Whitney Business Cradit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Numbear MCC Transactlon Description Amount
01-10 01-07 24431062008400188000084 5251 ACE HDWE APALACHICOLA FL M31.967
01-19 0119 24692162019100740395809 4899 COMCAST/XFINITY 800-286-2278 FL M2B4.92P/
01-21 01-20 24692162020100729536859 5200 LOWES #00417* TALLAHASSEE FL Mi82.224"
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-27-22 . _
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 499.10
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 499.10
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 10F 2

23



HANCOCK ; i
Visa BusinessCard
WHITNEY Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

~ MEMO STATEMENT
§ Account Number
g S—
£ Statement Date
§| 01-27-22
% NINA SINGLETON ** (000001

CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

AR

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-fres detalls and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.  ~

TRANSA_CTIDN DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
12-30 12-20 24652161363100616827004 5968 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT ﬁ 5 ﬂm&
01-03 01-01 24682162001100781837586 5968 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT *M83.78
01-03 01-01  24445002002300436249388 3618 MAINSTAY SUITES FL799 PORT SAINT JO FL M149.99
(583620828 ARRWAL: 12-31-21
01-03 12-31 244450020013003625260884 3818 MAINSTAY SUITES FL792 PORT SAINT JO FL MBS9.94
0562615518 ARRIVAL: 12-25-21
01-08 01-06 24431062006400675003567 9388 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL Mt.41
01-06 01-05 24431062006400675003581 9399 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-06 01-05 24431062006400675003815 9399 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-08 01-05 24431062006400875003623 9399 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-08 01-05 24431062005400552008658 9399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-06 01-05 24431062005400552006716 93890 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-06 01-05 24431062005400552006757 9389 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-06 01-05 24431062005400552008773 9388 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
0106 01-05 24013392005000432872118 4225 PODS #102 B88-7767637 FL M49.50
01-07 01-04 74445002005300656134213 3818 MAINSTAY SUITES FL799 PORT SAINT JO FL M50.00cr
0563792519 ARRIVAL: 01-01-22
01-07 01-04 74445002005300656134395 3818 MAINSTAY SUITES FL799 PORT SAINT JO FL M150.00cr
0564249318 ARRIVAL: 01-04-22
0107 01-04 74445002005300656134544 3818 MAINSTAY SUITES FL799 PORT SAINT JO FL M300.006r
0564249451 ARRIVAL: 01-04-22
01-07 D1-04 74445002005300656134478 3818 MAINSTAY SUITES FL799 PORT SAINT JO FL M350.00¢cr
0564249391 ARRIVAL: 01-04-22
01-10 01-07 24137462008500921273511 5842 TALLAHASSEE CC BKST #795 TALLAHASSEE FL. M538.75
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-27-22
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 5,631.05
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 860.00
STATEMENT TOTAL  4,781.05
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 10,000.00

PAGE1OF 4

29




HANCOCK

WHITNEY . ]
Visa BusinessCard
S===  HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK Statement of Account
—_— PO BOX 61750 Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank
— NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
— MEMO STATEMENT
—-— g Account Number
. ] 1
== PO
——— E Statement Date
o]
— 01-27-22
=2
—— %
=———]
. TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date Refersnce Number MCC_Transaction Description Amount
01-10 01-08 24445002009300473083552 3818 MAINSTAY SUITES FL798 PORT SAINT JOFL MG689.03
0564249626 ARRIVAL: 01-D4-22
01-12 01-11  24013392011001010282136 4225 PODS #102 888-7767637 FL M48.50
01-12 01-11 24892162011100291753552 5969 |INDEED 203-564-2400 CT M500.17
01-17 01-16  24445002016300444135474 3818 MAINSTAY SUITES FL799 PORT SAINT JOFL ME88.93
0564786834 ARRIVAL: 01-08-22
01-20 01-19  24692162019100292706080 5868 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT M500.38
01-24 01-22 24445002023300476694557 3818 MAINSTAY SUITES FL798 PORT SAINT JO FL Mg98.83
0585725871 ARRIVAL: 01-15-22
01-26 01-25 24431062025700748651983 93898 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL M25.00
01-26 01-25 24431062025700749655747 9399 FDLE GCHINET 850-410-8161 FL M25.00
01-26 01-25 24431062025700749658089 9399 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL M25.00

PAGE 3 OF 4

kL




—

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

%‘?_II}T g 1% g% Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
lasued by Hancock Whitney Bank

— HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

— PO BOX 61750

e NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

— o MEMO STATEMENT

— g Account Number

E— E Statement Date

— 01-27-22

—_— E VENITA TREADWELL - 0000001

o CAPITAL AREA CAA

— 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your efigible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date Raferance Number MCC Transactlon Descriptlon Amount
0104 0103 24431082004400673003338 9399 AHCA “SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL. M1.41
0104 0103 244310620044(10673003353 9398 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-04 0103 24431062004400673003387 9398 AHCA "SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-04 01-03 24431062004400673003445 9388 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
0104 0103 24431062004400873003476 9388 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
0104 D103 24431082004400673003484 9309 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-D4 01-03 24431062004400673003577 9388 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
0104 0103 24431062004400673003635 9300 AHCA "SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-04 01-03 24431062004400673003650 9389 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
0104 0103 24431062004400673003684 9388 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-04 01-03 24431062004400673003791 9388 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
0104 01-03 24431062004400673003809 9399 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-04 0103 24431062004400873003817 9399 AMCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-04 01-03 244310620044006730036833 9392 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-04 0103 244310620044006730038568 0398 AHCA "SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41
01-04 01-03 24431062003400550006405 9388 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 01-03 24431062003400550006454 9388 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 0103  24431062003400550006504 9398 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 0103 24431062003400550006561 9388 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
0104 0103  24431062003400550006603 9398 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 01-03 24431062003400550006629 9398 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 01-03 24431062003400550006728 9388 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 01-03 24431062003400550006793 9388 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BI.LERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 01-03  24431062003400550006819 9399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 0103  244310620034005500068843 9389 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-27-22
L. NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 669.20
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 0
STATEMENT TOTAL 669.90
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00

PAGE10F 4

M



-

HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITKEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

———

——

=t MEMO STATEMENT

———§ Account Number

— E Statement Date

—_— 01-27-22

=

— E

E—

=

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date  Referonce Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
01-04 01-03 24431082003400550006991 9388 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 0103 24431062003400550007007 9399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 0103 24431062003400550007015 9399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
01-04 0103 24431082003400550007031 9399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25
0104 01-03 24431062003400550007056 9399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25

PAGE 3 OF 4

32




pajaiduwion

VIN

Buiosy up

“AHunLwIwos sy} u) }seieul pue sdnoib

Jofew woy diysiequaw Bujulewsi sy "¢ pue ‘(saanejuasaida)
lIlay} 10) s|e1o1yo pajoale 1eao| pAY-auD "z ‘AHUNWHLIOY
aWooUI-MO| BY) JO sanjejuasaldel pelos|es-A|eoneloowsp

Py} SU0 JsE9| 1V '} 19)S0Y pJeog pue smejig spieog ay) o)
Buipioaoe 1oy (9GSO ) JUBID %208 92IAIRS AUNWWOD B} Yum
aoueldwos ul painjanys s| pJeoq Bulwiaaob s,uoneziuelio ay |

1S

[enoiddy
pleog spasN
ccoeive/e

Ajlenuuy

‘pleoq Buiuiarob

a3yl yum aleys o} o140 Bunelad( JaIy sy} 0} MalAsl 10}

Yuow Jayjo Asane spodal pajepdn apiaoid sisbeuew juswpedap
ay] ‘ue|d uooy Aunwwos) eyl ul pepnpoul saibajens

uo $5900Nns Uo sajepdn [enuue aAle2a! ||Im pleoq Buiulaach ay|

¥

HOUVA

ccoe/sLiel

Buiob up

‘Heys
uo Jauiel) 1o Jaulel) YINOY pagites eyl Aq paubis ueld uonay
Alunwwo) arey pue ajep ‘ae|duiod [m uoneziuebip ay |

10 4

[AAVA ] A4

BuoB up

‘ue|d uojoy
Aunwuwo) ay; ubis pue ajep ‘e)edwos |im uoneziuebip ay |

(44

ge|dwon

VIN

Bulogy up

"sj@ays ul ubis e saajoe sy Jjo yoddns ul pazijiqow
$INOY pue S188juUn|oA JO JaquNu aU) sjuawnaop uonezjuebio ay |,

¥e

alpidwon

VN

Bulo) up

"SJalo AjuaunD
Aousbe ay) sweiboud jo isi| B sapircid aYsqem sy "SYSTOM BU)
BIA 92uspisal AJIunwwod ay} 0} Sajedlunwiwos uoleziueblio sy |

£

alojdwon

VIN

Buloo ug

"SNO pue syuawsalbe Aq
Bale ay) uiim suopeziuebilo Apaaod-iue Jayio yum Apuniuwios
ay ssoloe sdiysiouned pajensuowlap sey uonezuebio sy

I'e

aja|dwon

VIN

BuioB up

EIVER
Buiaq aJe s1aWoSND j|am MOy aujwI)ap 0} ASAINS UOROSE)SHeS
JaloIsSNg B Y)m 19Wwolsno oes sapiaokd uoneziuebio ay |

£l

aleidwon

VN

BuoB up

~J0J09S SLUCIUI MO| U} JO SJaguaw
Buimouys Jejsol e ypm O3Q epincad Jim uogeziuebio ay)

'L

AUVNNVT

peoidn

epusby
pieog

‘haag

uonduosag

#°'PIS
610

Yjuow
Bunesiy pieog

LS. (4

LAVIJ

LIVEQ

a3



Ay Jo

Buiobuo sAep 09 LIyIm uonejusuo asioidwa mau e ul sajedioiged yes |1y 8L
e ‘s10s)A1adns Jisyy Aq seaiojdwa jo uonenjeas .
AU uapum Jeinbau 1o} aoeld ul Ao1jod & sey uoneziuebiio ay | gL
p— “Jeak repusjes AsAas uiyum uonesuadwos 1019811 .
L v BANDEX3/03D sanoidde pue smalaal pieoq Bululaaob sy §L
"JeaA Jepus|eo yaea UIym 10)321] 9ARNIaX3;030 .
Arenuuy au} jo |esieidde asuewcyad B sjonpuod pleoq Buluisacb sy Vi AVH
‘sabueyo
/N ulejuiep wswholdws jo payijou ale Yejs e yoogpueH sakoidwy| z2
ay} Jo Adoo & yum saaiojdwa mau e sepiaocid uoneziuebio ay |
[eaoiddy .
pajaidwon aIeog SpeaN Arenuuy syow g} jsed ayy uiyum ueld sibajens auy) Jo sjeob ey Bunesw =
ssalboud uo (s)orepdn ue panedal sey pieoq Buiuisach sy |
ezoeive/e
™ Eo_mMEMM,q P ‘Bunasw pJeoq lejnbai yoes je spodal .
Peiel 2 piBod SpoeN EjuIen anewwelBboid saaleoal pieoq Buiuiaaob s uoneziuebio ay| 6
ceoeive/e
‘pojeas Bulseq
paja|duion V/N ulejuIBy JO SYuoW 9 uIypm siequiaw pieoq Buiuteaob 1oy uonejusuc| g
paainjoniis e apincad 0} ssa00id e sey uoleziuebio oy
"SMEJAQ S} Ul JNo Jas
palajdwon Y/N ulejuieln Se $319UBJeA pJeoq S|} pue sjuswelinbas wiruonb pue Asusnbalyl g
S} Yim Souepi0ooe Ul siasw pieoq Buiuieaoh suoneziuebio ay|
"UOIJO99S D1JBI20LLISP JUSWINJCp
- BUIOS U 0} ainpaso.id Buipnpul smejAq ey 0} Buipiosoe sisquiaw .
o9l 2 VIN 109 U0 PJEOq SWOdUI-MO] J0) $$2004d UOIJ0B]9S DIIBIDOUIDP B JUSWINICoR ¢s
Jey; sainpsoosd uspum sey pleoq Buiuianob suoneziuebio sy
peojdn epuaby *baiy uonduasag #°PS YUOolN
pleog ‘B1p Bupasyy pieog
1aviad LIvad 1Av4d

M



Apjeamig

‘Wl uo pejeldwiod aie
sBuipjoyyiim jloiAed o} pajejer sjuswAied pue sbuly pasnbal iy

88

Alyauop

‘pepinoud

aq [ Joda [eroueuy sy) jo sa1dod pue uoisod [elousul

10 Juowele)seays saueleq 'z pue ‘weiboid Aq pazuobaeo
‘lemoe o} 1obpng sasedwo jey) sainjpuadxe pue anuaAal

uo Jodss epim-uoneziuebio *| :Bumoljos ayy apnjoul Jey; Buyssw
Iejnbas ysea je spodal [BlouBUY SaAIB99) preoq Bulwienob sy |

L8

Ajlenuuy

"M3IAB] 10} pJeoq buiuianob ayp
0} a|qe|ieae apew pue Ajlenuue paje|diuod si 066 WO S| @Yl

'8

y39N31d=S

Aenuuy

‘ue|d uoneooje
1800 uayum e ybno.y) Jo ue|d ajel }so0 JoaJipul ue ybnoayy
S]S00 pateys ssjedofje I moy sjuawnoop uoneziuebio ey |

(A%

Allenuuy

"pJeoq ayi Aq Jpne ay} Jo [eacidde sy Joeyal
0} Jipne ay) sjdesoe pue sealeoal Ajleulioy pieoq Buluienob ay ]

e

Ajlenuuy

‘pleoq
BuiuianoB ay} o} ypne ay) sjuesaid Joypne s,uoneziuebio ay |

£8

Alenuuy

‘ipNe 8y} JO MalAal ay)

Jo8)8! ||IIm sanuIW pieoq pue sjeldoidde 31 pawesp sey pieoq
Buiuianob ay) aseym pessaippe pue uoheziuebio oy Aq pessesse
uaaq aAeY Jpne |enuue seak Joud ayy woly sBulpul ||y

c8

Anr

Alenuuy

"Jeak | 10 sweloLu
Pajole Sy} ulyim pajunoddy 2lignd paiiiied e Aq paje)dod si
(sjuawale)s [e1dueuly payipne Jo) Jpne [enuue s,uoijeziuebio ay |

18

aNnr

uguIR

‘sleusiewl Buiuien

pue epuabe ue paaiaoal ‘sj@ays ul ubis ejajdwo |m sjuededsiped
I “siseq Buiobuo ue uo (yIOY Butpnjour) Buluienpuswidojaaap
JJels sjgejieAe sayeW 10 $)anpuocd uocieziueblo sy

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

*baig

uonduasaq

Hyuo
Bupeapy pieog

1d4vdd

LIvdad

JAIVEQ

a5



liINans

Z202 J3quisAcN

Allenuuy

"$3WoIIN0 apim-uoneziuebio pue soydeiBowap Jusaid sjosyel
1l pue ‘Wodal elep (Aening i) Aeaing uoneuuoju| (HGSD) JuRIS
300]g 991A18G AUNWWIOY) [BNUUE SH SHLIGRS uoneziuebio ay

¥e6

Allenuuy

‘sHodal pue $9jou ‘sanuIW BIA palijuapl sjustuaacidul

pue suaunsnipe ‘sweifold euonesado pue sawo3no

s Aouabe ayj Jo sisAjeue ue ‘syuow z| 1sed ay) uiyum uoioe Jo
malnal 1o pleoq Buiwenob ay) 0] pajuesadd sey uoneziuebio sy

€6

urguiey

"aseq
ejep Aousbie sy} BIA sOWONO AJlunwiLloD Jo /pue ‘Aousbe ‘Ajiwe)
yoey} o} aoeld ul SWBSAS JO WR)SAS B sey uoneziueblo ay |

6

Bulobup

uagy
MAN HVYHS s1 Buisn Ajuaiino 1 Aousbe ay) eseq ejep ey ‘aseq
BlEP 9SNOY Ul BIA SAIS08] S1I8WO)SND $81AI9S pue sojydeiBowsp

Juelo Hodal pue yoel) 0} aoejd ul swasAs sey uoneziuebio sy

L'

ueule

"UOIIONIISap pue
uolnuajal piodal 10} @oejd ul Astjod uepum e sey uoneziuebio ay |

€L's

Allenuuy

Jebpnq
apim-uoneziueBlo ue seacidde Ajjenuue pieoq Buiuiaaob sy

68

peoidn

epuaby
pleog

‘baig

uonduosaq

#'PIs
‘610

Yjuon
Buneeyy pieoyg

LAvad

LAvVAd

LAVAd

36



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY
ACTION AGENCY

Strategic Plan, April 2019

Mission

Our Mission is to provide a comprehensive, seamiess system of services and resources to
reduce the detrimental effects of poverty, empower low-income citizens with skills and
motivation to become self-sufficient, and improve the overall quality of their lives, and
our community.

37



Caplial Area Community Action Agency Sirategic Plan

OVERVIEW

The Capital Area Community Action Agency (Capital Area)
Is a private non-profit organization that helps people in i _ .
..p P I's - p. peap 'g?ﬂ._ ?ﬁ"‘.-‘ h‘“""t :'-. ]

< 7 -.—"'ﬂ;t‘...{

crisis make ends meet while assisting those in poverty to

become independent of government assistance. The ﬁ W m:
Capital Area provides services to an eight-county region it Tiail !‘“ W o

Including: Calhoun, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Jefferson,

Leon, Liberty and Wakulla counties.
ﬁl-!.

On April 27, 2019 the Capital Area Board of Directors,
Head Start Policy Council Members and program
management staff met to discuss community needs on a

regional and individual county basis and determine the hm
role the Capital Area plays or should play in addressing m % Eoweon *
these needs. This strategic planning exercise was meant to ot 2 : e SO Werery
guide current and future activities of the agency as well as t Y ﬁ‘:ﬁ- 5o -
A . W (e
discuss strategic partnerships to ensure community needs s-m
'3}

are met. The exercise was informed by the Community ‘ m % der - Lo
L
Needs Assessment for the region as well as a client survey g:.? :ﬁ,
conducted by the United Way. In addition, the group | gy m{" o e
considered the impacts that Hurricane Michael had on the N
region and ways that some of these issues have been
compounded by this disaster. The Capital Area understands that it has limited bandwidth and must focus attention on
areas that align with their mission that can create change in the community. Recognizing this limited scope and mission,
the group identified various roles that could be played to address an issue.

Roles of the CapHal Area
Fix

Facililate

We have programs and tools that can help nddress this issuk.

Advocate

W&W‘W&}mgﬁiﬁﬁm

= L = _'—--—--—_---L—=.—_ e — . —

A“Gle 1arcs L3 wi shitali

Huaehce s ofha & that we addr

w: IHﬂ;ﬂIII! that lhera are uthpr organizations i the community that address this
Pass L AL L Wt e S e o e

a8



Capital Area Community Action Agency Sirategic Plan

PRIORITY ISSUES

Sixteen issues were identified by Board Members, Policy Council Members and program staff as a priority where the
Capital Area has program and tools to help address the problem in the community. They have been ranked according to
priority by the leadership team.

1. Single mothers living In poverty. For the region, 6.3 percent of the total population consists of families with
a female householder. This is higher than the a little over five percent statistic for the state and nation.
However, there are specific counties where more than haif of the famifies living in poverty are headed up by a
female hauseholder.

#  Calhoun County: 51.4%
= Gadsden County: 74.3%
*  Gulif County 55.9%

2. High regional poverly rate. Over 20 percent of the population within the Capital Area lives in poverty. This
is significantly higher than the rate of approximately 16.5 percent in the state and 16 percent in the nation.

3. Veterans living In poverly. While the community needs assessment does not show data for veterans living in
poverty, according to Veterans Data Center, 7.5 percent of veterans in Florida live in poverty. With a higher
concentration of veterans living within the area, this could be a regional issue.

4. Chlidren living In poverty. Over 22 percent of the children living in the region are living in poverty. This is
higher than the state average of 21.3 percent and the National average of 19.5 percent. This number is even
higher for some counties within the region.

Calhoun County: 30.9%
Franklin County: 35.9%
Gadsden County 33.9%
Gulf County 29.9%
Jefferson County 28.5%
Liberty County: 29.2%

5. High rate of individuals who do not have a high school diploma (Tied with #5). The percentage of
the population that lacks a high school diploma is significantly higher in some counties throughout the region'

than the state/national average of about 13%. This includes:

* Calhoun County: 23.4%
Franklin County: 20.2%
Gadsden County: 22%
Gulf County: 16.11%
Jefferson County: 20.3%
Liberty County: 21.5%

6. Need for more qualified staff in schools, Including Head Start facilities (Tied with #5). Anecdotally,
the leadership team recognized a need for more qualified staff in schools, starting with the Head Start facilities.

2

39



Caplital Area Community Acion Agency Siralegic Plan

7. High percentage of uninsured individuals (Tied with #8). According to the community needs
assessment, the region has a lower percentage of uninsured individuals than the state average (which is
relatively high at 12 percent). However, almost all the counties had a higher percentage of uninsured individuals
than the national average.

8. Need for financial Ikeracy to help individuals and familles manage income {Tied with #7). Cllent
responses to the United Way survey indicated a strong need for assistance with personal finances. Anecdotally,
the leadership team also discussed the challenge of financlal literacy in the community.

9. lack of services for those that are disabled. The United Way client survey indicated a high need for
seniors and those with disabilities. Due to the rural nature of many communities, there is a lack of services for
those who are disabled and/or uninsured.

10. Need for affordable, qualily childcare, Including afterschool care. The United Way Survey indicated
@ major need in the community is access to affordable childcare. Leadership team members anecdotally
discussed that in addition, there is a need for quality childcare as some options that are affordable may not be
the best places for children to thrive.

11. Access fo hedilthy, fresh, affordable food. There are many food deserts within communities that make it
difficult for families and individuals to access healthy foad at an affordable rate.

12. No public transporiation in many areas throughout the reglon. Access to public transportation was
identified as a way that clients could live a better life through the United Way Survey. Anecdotally, the
leadership team discussed the challenges with public transportation and the role they could play in addressing
these challenges.

13. Establishing healthy eating habits, starting with children. Anecdotally, the leadership team discussed a
need to establish healthy eating habits and an opportunity to do this starting with Children through the Head
Start Program.

14. Lack of gas money fo get fo work. Anecdotally, the leadership team considered the lack of gas money as a
challenge for individuals who need transportation to work.

15. limited evacuation options for residents along the Gulf Coast. With limited access to public
transportation and other challenges, it was recognized that there are few evacuation options for communities
along the coast like Gulf, Franklin and Wakulla counties who may need to evacuate in advance of a hurricane.

16. Disaster Support. While the community needs assessment does not focus on the need for support following
emergencies, the leadership team felt that the Capital Area could play a stronger role in helping in the aftermath
of a disaster.

E11]



Caplital Area Community Aclion Agency Strategic Plan

OTHER ISSUES

These issues were identified as major issues in the community, but the Capital Area recognizes that it may not currently
have programs or tools to address the issues. However, the group identified potential roles that the Capltal Area can
play to help address these probiems. The main role identified for each issue received the most support from
respondents. in addition, other potential roles identified by respondents are listed.

Housing

Need for affordable housing. Anecdotally, the leadership team reported that rents were too high in many areas and
there was a need for additional affordable housing.

% Advocate. We can advocate publicly for the needs of the community; even though we may not have the
resources to address the issue.
% Other roles identified include facilitate, share, aware and pass to a friend.

Need for safe and sanlt_arv housing. There are pockets throughout the region where over two percent of homes lack
complete plumbing facilities.

L2 ( /. We recognize that there are other organizations in the community that address this issue and

we should not focus on it.
% Other roles identified include facilitate, advocate and aware.

Unsafe homes with structural foundation issues. Anecdotally, the leadership team identified the issue of unsafe homes
where structures were sinking within Gulf County.

< Advocate and . We can advocate publicly for the needs of the community, even though we may
not have the resources to address the issue. We recognize that there are other organizations in the community
that address this Issue and we should ultimately not focus on it.

¥ Other roles identified include facilitate and share.

Safety of homes following Hurricane Michael. Leadership team members also pointed out that there were safety Issues
throughout the community, including at residences where debris piles were still waiting to be removed and homes
remained unrepaired, following Hurricane Michael.

% Advocate and . We can advocate publicly for the needs of the community, even though we may
not have the resources to address the issue. We recognize that there are other organizations In the community
that address this issue and we should ultimately not focus on it.

< Other roles identified include facilitate and share,

Poverty

Seniors Iiving in poverty. Leadership team members identified seniors living in poverty as a regional issue. While the
community needs assessment shows that the region has a lower percentage of seniors living in poverty than the state or
region, there are counties within the region that are that are higher.

4

41



Capltal Area Communily Action Agency Shategic Plan

4 Facilitate. We can convene peopi'e with programs and tools to help address this issue.
¢ Other roles identified include advocate and pass to a friend.

Grandparents raising grandchildren. Anecdotally, the leadership team identifled a concern for the number of families
where children were raised by grandparents.

% Anequal number of respondents felt that the Capltal Area could perform the following roles:
* Advocate. We can advocate publicly for the needs of the community; even though we may not have the

resources to address the issue.
* Share. We can promote other programs that address this Issue and share information with our clients.
= Aware. While we may not have the tools to fix this issue, we should be aware that it influences other

issues that we address.
@ Pass to a Friend, We recognize that there are other organizations In the community that address this

issue a2nd we should not focus on it.

Headlthcare

Need for more mental health and grief counseling. In the wake of Hurricane Michael, the need for these services has
significantly increased as many are dealing with the trauma of having lived through the storm and the long-term effects
of relocating to a new home, becoming homeless or seelng thelr community in shambles.

% Aware. While we may not have the tools to address this issue, we should be aware that it Influences other

issuves that we address,
% Other roles identified include advocate, share and pass to a friend.

High Number of Children on Free/Reduced Lunch. While the region has a lower percentage of students eligible for free
or reduced lunch than the state/national average, there are counties such as Gadsden, Gulf and Jefferson, where this
number is significantly higher.

% Aware. While we may not have the tools to address this issue, we should be aware that It influences other

issues that we address.
€ Other roles identified include facilitate, share and pass to a friend.

Education

High number of veterans with no high school diploma. While the region has a lower percentage of veterans that lack a
high school diploma, there are counties such as Franklin, Gadsden, Jefferson and Liberty where this percentage is much

higher.

<P « We recognize that there are other organizations in the community that address this issue and

we should not facus on it.
% Other roles identified include facilitate, advocate, share and aware.

42



Caplial Area Communily Action Agency Shategic Plan

High number of [liiterate people in the region. While the region has a lower percentage of individuals lacking literacy
skills, there are many counties where 20 percent of the poputation is flliterate and in Gadsden County this figure Is 25
percent.

<% An egual number of respondents feit that the Capital Area could perform the following roles:
»  Advocate. We can advocate publicly for the needs of the community; even though we may not have the
resources to address the Issue.
*  Shara, We can promote other programs that address this issue and share information with our clients.
B Pass to a Friend. We recognize that there are other organizations in the community that address this
issue and we should not focus on it.
< One additional role, facilitate, was Identified.

Many underfunded public schools in the region. Anecdotally, the leadership team identified underfunded public
schools as a challenge for the education system.

& Pass to a Friend. We recognize that there are other organizations in the community that address this issue and
we should not focus on it.
% Other roles identified include advocate and share.

Difficuity getting children to school. Anecdotally, the leadership team stated that parents had difficuilty getting their
children to school.

¢ Aware. While we may not have the tools to address this issue, we should be aware that it influences other

issues that we address.
% Other roles identified include facilitate, share and pass to a friend.

Poor performing schools, with school zoning as an issue that contributes to this problem. Anecdotally, the leadership
team reported the need for better performing schaols. Franklin, Jefferson and Gadsden counties received “C" district
ratings in 2018. The leadership team stated that they feel the ways schools are zoned can contribute to some schools
ratings being much lower within the community.

% 1. We recognize that there are other organizations in the community that address this issue and

we should not focus on it.
< One additional role, advacate, was identified.

Lack of parent Involvement in school. Anecdotally, the leadership team identified lack of parent involvement in school
as a challenge for education facilities within the region.

% Facilitate. We can convene people with programs and tools to help address this Issue.
4 Other roles identifled include advocate and pass to a friend.

Employment

Low median household income in portions of the region. Throughout the region, many of the rural areas have a
significantly lower median house hold income than that of the state or nation. This can lead to individuals classified as
not meeting low- and moderate-income standards for certain programs but still being urable to make ends meet.

43



Capltal Area Communlly Action Agency Sirategic Plan

¢ Fadlitate and Advocate. We can convene people with programs and tools to help address this issue. We can
aiso advocate publicly for the needs of the community, even though we may not have the resources to address

the issue.
% One additional role, share, was identified.

Many considered working poor due to underemployment. While the unemployment rate for the region is low, the
median household incomes reported indicate that many who are employed are still struggling to make ends meet.

€ Fadilitate. We can convene people with programs and tools to help address this issue.
% Other roles identified include advocate, aware and pass to a friend.

Need for jobs that provide livable wages. The leadership team and United Way survey pointed to the need for jobs that
provide wages that can sustain an individual or families living expenses as a challenge in the community. The leadership
team specifically pointed to the construction and service-based industries as a challenge for the region.

¥ Advocate. We can advocate publicly for the needs of the community; even though we may not have the
resources to address the issue,
€ Other roles identified include facilitate, share, aware and pass to a friend.

Limited private sector employers and opportunitles for job growth. As a region centered around the state capitol,
much of the employment opportunities are government-based. The leadership team identified the need for more

private sector opportunities within the region.

% Aware and Pass it to a Friend. While we may not have the tools to address this issue, we should be aware that it
influences other issues that we address. We recognize that there are other organizations In the community that
address this issue and we should not focus on it.

% One additional role, share, was identified.

Transporiation

Long commirtes to work. Many communities within the region have a long commute to work as most commute to Leon
County for employment. This was significantly higher in some pockets of counties where the commute could exceed 28
minutes.

*» Aware and I. While we may not have the tools to address this issue, we should be aware that it
influences other issues that we address. We recognize that there are other organizations in the community that
eddress this Issue and we should not focus on it.

% One additional role, advocate, was identified.

Lack of working vehlcle. The leadership team identified lack of a working vehicle as a constraint for many low-income
individuals who needed transportation to place of employment or service providers.

¢ . We recognize that there are other organizations in the community that address this issue and
we shotild not focus on it.
% Other roles identifled include facilitate, advocate and aware.

Missing car payments leading to car repossession. Anecdotally, the leadership team mentioned missing car payments,
leading to car repossession as an issue that contributed to transportation challenges.
7

44



Capital Area Community Action Agency Sirategic Plan

& =ricl, We recognize that there are other organizations in the community that address this issue and

we should not focus on .
< Other roles identified include advocate, share and aware.

Lack of safe multi-modal transportation options. The leadership team noted the major dependence on cars for
transportation and lack of safe bike paths and sidewalks to encourage multi-modal transportation options.

L =ntl. We recognize that there are other organizations in the community that address this issue and

we should not focus on it.
& Other roles identified include advocate and aware.

COUNTY-SPECIFIC CHALLENGES

The Capita) Area recognizes that throughout its eight-county region, needs can vary. This can be due to the rural and
urban nature of many communities, along with other differences. The following county-specific challenges were
identified based on the community needs assessment, where statistics were higher than that of the state/national

Calhoun County

Approximately 22% of residents live in poverty, which is significantly higher than the state/national average.

Over half of families living In poverty are headed up by female householders (51.4%})

The unemployment rate is currently 4.4 percent, which Is higher than the state/national average.

Median household income is $36,708, which is significantly lower than the state/national average.

in portions of Guif County, individuals have a work commute time of over 28 minutes.

Eighteen percent of the population lacks literacy skills, which is lower than the state but higher than the national

average.

=  Almost percent of children are eligible for free/reduced lunch which is on par with the state/national average
but still higher than most of the region.

=  The percentage of veterans living in the county Is slightly higher than that of the state {9.62%)

= The percentage of veterans without a high school diploma is significantly higher than that of the state or nation
{16.18%).

= Anecdotally, the leadership team Identified Cathoun County as an isolated area with poor access to quaiity

healthcare.

Franklin County

= Approximately 23% of residents live in poverty, which is significantly higher than the state/national average.

= QOver 30 percent of children live in poverty {32.1%)

= Median household income is $37,479, which Is significantly lower than the state/national average.

*  Seventeen percent of the population tacks literacy skills, which is lower than the state but higher than the
national average.

*  The percentage of veterans living in the community is higher than that of the state (10.89%)

»  The percentage of veterans without a high school diploma is higher than that of the state or nation {7.13%).

45



Capltal Area Community Action Agency Sirategic Plan

* A need for quality education was noted, with Franklin County receiving a rating of “C” for 2018,
= Anecdotally, the leadership team recognizing a general lack of openness to change in Franklin County.
= Evacuation issues were also identified as a chalienge in Franklin County in advance of hurricanes.

Gadsden County

" Approximately 21% of residents live in poverty, which Is significantly higher than the state/national average.

* Approximately 75 percent of families living in poverty are headed up by female householders (74.3%)

*  Over 40 percent of children live in poverty (40.8%)

*  Approximately 12 percent of seniors live in poverty {compared to state average of 10.3 percent and natianal
average of 9.3 percent)

* The unemployment rate is currently 4.7 percent, which is higher than the state/national average.

* Medlan household income is $40,865, which Is significantly lower than the state/national average.

® In portions of Gadsden County, individuals have a commute time of over 28 minutes.

* Twenty-five percent of the population lacks literacy skills, which is higher than the state/national average.

" Homes in Gadsden County are older than traditional housing stock in Florida.

*  Over75 percent of children are eligible for free/reduced lunch which is significantly higher than the
state/national average.

= The percentage of veterans living in the community is higher than that of the state {10.02%)

= The percentage of veterans without a high school diploma is higher than that of the state or nation {7.7%).

* Aneed for quality education was noted, with Gadsden County receiving a rating of “C" for 2018.

® The leadership team noted that Gadsden County faced the most challenges within the reglon.

Guif County

* Approximately 24% of residents live in poverty, which Is significantly higher than the state/national average.

*  Over half of the familles tiving in poverty are headed up by female householders (55.9%)

* While the total percentage of children living In poverty is lower than the state/national average, there are
pockets within Gulf County where over 30 percent of children live in poverty.

= Median household income is $38,381, which is significantly lower than the state/national average.

* Sixteen percent of the population lacks literacy skills, which is lower than the state but higher than the national
average.

*  Over 60 percent of children are eligible for free/reduced lunch which Is higher than the state/national average.

* The percentage of veterans living in the community is higher than that of the state {11.01%)

* The percentage of veterans without a high school diploma is significantly higher than that of the state or nation
{12.69%).

* There are pockets within Gulf County where over 2% of housing units lack complete plumbing facilities.

* Evacuation issues were also identified as a challenge in Franklin County in advance of hurricanes.

Jefferson County

* Approximately 19% of residents live In poverty, which is significantly higher than the state/national average,
= While the total percentage of children living in poverty is lower than the state/national average, there are

pockets within jefferson County where over 30 percent of children live in poverty.
9

1)
46



Copital Area Community Action Agency Shategic Plon

The unemployment rate is currently 4.2 percent, which is higher than the state/national average.

Median household income is $43,463, which is significantly lower than the state/national average,

In portions of Jeffersan County, individuals have a work commute time of over 28 minutes.

Seventeen percent of the population lacks literacy skills, which is Jower than the state but higher than the
national average.

Over 75 percent of children are eligible for free/reduced lunch which is significantly higher than the
state/national average.

There are no federally qualified health centers located In Jefferson County.

The percentage of veterans living in the community is higher than that of the state (9.97%)

The percentage of veterans without a high school diploma is higher than that of the state or nation (8.89%).
A need for quality education was noted, with lefferson County receiving a rating of “C” for 2018. It should be
noted that this is an improvement over the last two years where jefferson County received a “D” rating.
There are pockets within Jefferson County where over 2 percent of housing units lack complete plumbing
facilities.

The leadership team noted anecdotally that there is a lack of recreation options within Jefferson County,
requiring residents to travel to other areas to spend their money for entertainment.

Leon County

Approximately 19% of residents live in poverty, which is significantly higher than the state/national average.
Approximately 60 percent of familles living In poverty are headed up by female householders {59.6%)

While the total percentage of children living is lower than the state/national average, there are pockets within
Leon County where over 30% of children live in poverty.

There are pockets within Leon County where over 2% of housing units lack complete plumbing facilities.

The leadership team noted anecdotally that the homeless population in Leon County is growing.

The leadership team also identified the prevalence of crime as a major issue within Leon County.

Liberty County

Approximately 24% of residents live in poverty, which is significantly higher than the state/national average.
Over 16 percent of seniors {iving in poverty (compared to state average of 10.3 percent and national average of
9.3 percent)

Median household income is $38,900, which is significantly lower than the state/national average.

Twenty percent of the population lacks literacy skills, which is lower than the state but higher than the national

average.
Anecdotally, the leadership team identified Cathoun County as an isolated area with poor access to quality

heaithcare.

Wakullg County

Approximately 12 percent of seniors live in poverty {compared to state average of 10.3 percent and national

average of 9.3 percent)

The percentage of veterans living in the community is higher than that of the state {11.2%)

There are pockets within Wakulla County where over 2% of housing units lack complete plumbing facilities.
i0

n
47



Capltal Area Community Action Agency Siralegic Plan

® The Panacea Community within Wakuila County was identified as having a concentrated number of individuals
living in poverty.

ADDITIONAL ISSUES TO EXPLORE

* The group discussed a need to discuss the Capital Area’s role In addressing Senlors living In Poverty and whether
it is aligned with the mission of the agency, recognizing the dependency of many seniors on government services
and lack of opportunities to reduce this need.

* Participants noted a slower population growth in many rural areas within the region. While the region overall
grew at a rate of over 17% change from 2000 — 2017, some communities — specifically Franklin and Gadsden
Counties — were growing at a much slower pace.

= Participants noted the need to think about demographic shifts in the future and the services provided. As the
Boomer Generation enters the senior state of life, in many communities there may be a higher number of
elderly individuals than children.

NEXT STEPS FOR CAPITAL AREA TO CONSIDER

= Program Gaps Analysis — With a clear picture of the community’s issues and what the leadership team thinks
the role is for each issue, a good next step is to figure out what the Capital Area Is currently doing to fulfill these
roles. A follow-up meeting or analysis might present ail these issues and the programs that currently managed
by the Capital Area. The meeting could examine ali the issues/roles previously discussed and determine there

are gaps.

" Partners — In areas where the group identifies a major need, it could be good to explore other partners in the
community that play a role in this issue as well. This may lead to discussions about future partnerships or ways
to leverage programs to better address the issue.

* Effectiveness — The Capital Area could examine the budget for various programs and the agency overall to see if
the way that the funding Is spent, aligns with the major community needs. Capital Area might also consider
looking at statistics or metrics for each program (or establishing them, if they don’t exist) to see if the programs,
as they currently are implemented, are working to move the needle.

*  Revise Programs or Create New Programs — After looking at gaps that exist, potential partners for collaboration
and the effectiveness of programs, the Capital Area might think about ways to revise current programs to make
them more effective or examine best practices from around the nation about other programs that might be
implemented to help achieve the mission of the agency.

11

12
43



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
MARCH 2022

Administrative
¢ A review of our main office by the Tallahassee Fire Department revealed some
opportunities to improve emergency preparedness.
e Litigation Status: A civil suit has been filed by former employee alleging discrimination.
Working with our insurance company for representation.
Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic
o Disaster Recovery Support Grant — Working with Thomas Howell Ferguson Consultants
that contracted by DEO to serve as program managers. On-site monitoring will begin in
March.
e Continue with monthly Head Start management calls with Region IV HHS Office
Specialist.
Getting Ahead classes are underway.
DEO Monitoring scheduled for May 23-27 at the main office of LIHEAP, CSBG, and
WAP.
Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs toward more independency services.

Communications and Qutreach

e Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region.
Participated in FACA Board of Directors and Executive Committee Meetings.
Participated in UPHS Advocacy Committee, Board meetings.
Participated in the Florida Head Start Association Director’s Affiliate Meetings and
Board meeting.
Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development

o Presented to Leadership Tallahassee Class 39.

e Kenneth Taite, Haggai Construction General Contractor, 1s working on the Franklin Head
Start renovation of the Van Johnson Complex wing. Franklin Head Start will operate
from the 6 Street Recreation Center while renovations are completed.

Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UNITED PARTNERS .’
fr HUMAN SERVICES

Unitad Way of the Blg Band

49



Out of Office

April 1 - PTO - Valdosta

April 22 — PTO — Tampa

May 3-4 — PTO - Tampa

May 10-13 — FACA Annual Conference — Ft. Lauderdale
June 3 — PTO — St. Augustine

June 22-24 — Leadership Florida Conference Orlando

s



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Shanetta Keel, Treasurer and the Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center

RE: Administrative Budget Deficit

DATE: February 15, 2022

The Admin Budget for FY 20-21 ended the fiscal year with a deficit. Please permit this
memo to outline the issues and concems raised at the January Board meeting.
Furthermore, the financials are not final until the audit is completed later this year.

First, the Admin Budget is funded by the federally-assigned Indirect Cost Rate which is
applied to program staff salaries and fringe benefits. During the pandemic, there were
times that the agency was understaffed resulting in a shortfall to the Admin budget.

Second, the Admin budget is developed with a projected vacancy rate of about 10%. In
other words, the Admin budget should not end in a deficit unless there is significant
disruption to staffing generally. The Agency has enjoyed relatively full staffing during
normal seasons. However, the COVID pandemic caused some disruption.

Third, when the Federal Government made available a forgivable Payroll Protection
Program (PPP), the Agency applied for and received more than $720,000. Those funds
were to be used for payroll and were available in case funding was not fully realized to
pay for any shortfall.

Fourth, the PPP was used for the exact reason it was created and offered to
businesses. In this case the Admin shortfall was covered by the PPP. The PPP loan
was forgiven and nc money is owed to the federal government.

Fifth, to prevent any shortfall from happening again in the future, the Agency has taken
a number of steps to reduce staff vacancies including offering hazard pay during the
pandemic, increasing pay rates, and paying for leave when any pandemic-caused
quarantine occurs. The Admin budget for FY 21-22 approved by the Board at the
January meeting includes a vacancy rate plan and offers a slight cushion.

Sixth, the Acting Finance Director and the Chief Operating Officer are reviewing the
Workers Compensation rates to determine whether a budget amendment will be
necessary to cover any anticipated budget shortfall.

309 Office Plaza Drive ¢ Tallahassee, Florida = 32301  850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS )
tﬁrHUMA'_Nh is'g_\{.i

United Way of the Big Bend

51



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
COO Summary of Programs
For the Month Ended 2/28/2022

Getting Staying Emergency
PROGRAMS: Ahead Ahead Services
County A.ct-ive A.ct.ive Households
Participants | Participants Served

Calhoun 8 0 20
Franklin (2 classes) 16 11 36
Gadsden 0 0 42
Gulf 4 4 14
Jefferson 0 0 31
Leon (3 classes) 27 16 204
Liberty 6 2 16
Wakulla 0 0 19

TOTALS 61 33 382
i &= FL Rebuild

Temporary
Open Cases Housing

DISASTER RECOVERY 1/31/2022 | New Intake Cases Closed | | 2/28/2022 ; Clients
Franklin 40 3 14 29 B 1 |
Gulf 9 0 2 2
Liberty 2 0 0 2 1
Calhoun 12 0 7 5 6
Gadsden 22 4 18 8 9
Leon 1 0 0 1 2
Wakulla 1 1 0 2 0
Total 87 8 41 54 19

recovery needs in the county.

Note: Jefferson County isn't covered in this grant. Leon County isn't being serviced at this time due to lack of disaster

additional information on enrollments.

|

HEAD START
2021 - 2022 Enrollments Franklin* Jefferson Mabry Royal South City Total
# of Students Enrolled @
2/28/22 (Actually attended) 17 32 63 49 134 295
Funded Enrollment 36 33 64 57 188 378
Center Enrollment % 47.22% 96.97% 98.44% 85.96% 71.28% 78.04%

NOTES: *Franklin County's funded enrollment number is based on the maximnmm of 36 when the new center opens. Corrently the maximum
is 17 students which makes the actual enrollment percentage 100%. See attached Family Community Engagement Manager report for

52



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
COO Summary of Programs
For the Month Ended 2/28/2022

Attendance

Funded Attendance (378 total*) 65.98%

Actual Attendance (Based on 295 74.50%

enrollment)

In Compliance‘? Yes

The a agency S Rinded atteadance is Zﬁf, Kowever dus t6 COVID the revised Fanded stisndance 1s 278, This will be he Tunded eayoliment.
mlmber until Jaguary 2022 when HHS anﬂcjpates lt.ggjné hack o the fu]l gnrollme_ptg
Dlsablllty Services

Students with IEP's 19

Students with Concerns 42

In Compliance? No

Per the 2016 Head Start ERSEA review protocol, programs are expected to reach the 10 percent requirement at any point
during the program year. For reviews occurring between October and December, the program must have reached 10 percent
at some time during the previous program year. For reviews occurring between January and September, the program must
have reached 10 percent at some time during the current program vear.

53



Board Report or February 2022:

The CSBG team would like to report that we currently have 8 Getting
Ahead classes in session. The classes are as follows: Calhoun county has
1 class; Liberty County has 1 class; Franklin county has 2 classes; Leon
county has 3 classes; and Gulf county has 1 class. At this time the
classes are on Module 4 (hidden Rules). The participants have stated
that this material is educational as well as informative. The anticipated
dates for the conclusion of these classes will be May 30, with a
transition date ceremony scheduled for June 10, 2022.

We currently have 28 active Staying Participants that will be in
attendance at the Mentor event scheduled for March 26 from 11:00 am
to 2:00 pm. This event allows the participants to come together and
discuss the progress that they have made and to connect with mentors
from the community.

Success story:

One of our participants that came through the Getting Ahead program
was homeless and unemployed is now a full time employee with Capital
Area Community Action Agency; and has obtained safe and secure
housing for herself and family.

54



Capital Area  _

Community Ac’giggg

TO: Nina Self, COO
FROM:  Sybil Thomas, Family Support Services Program Manager
DATE: March 14, 2022

RE: Board Report for February 2022

Getting Ahead
The CSBG team would like to report that we currently have 8 Getting Ahead classes in

session. The classes are as follows: Calhoun County has 1 class; Liberty County has 1 class;
Franklin county has 2 classes; Leon county has 3 classes; and Gulf county has 1 class. At
this time the classes are on Module 4 (Hidden Rules). The participants have stated that this
material i1s educational as well as informative. The anticipated dates for the conclusion of
these classes will be May 30, with a transition date ceremony scheduled for June 10, 2022,

Staying Ahead
We currently have 28 active Staying Participants that will be in attendance at the Mentor

event scheduled for March 26 from 11:00 am to 2:00 pm. to be held at the Jack McLean
Community Center. This event allows the participants to come together and discuss the
progress that they have made and to connect with mentors from the community.

Success Story
One of our participants that came through the Getting Ahead program was homeless and

unemployed is now a full time employee with Capital Area Community Action Agency; and
has obtained safe and secure housing for herself and family.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043 “T‘EEJ&%L“&‘EV;C’ES
www. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org B e S

United Way of the Big Bend

55



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Victoria Mathis, Emergency Services Program Manager
RE: Board Update for February 2022 — Emergency Services
DATE: March 2, 2021

National Performance Indicator

Goal 6: Low-Income People, Especially Vulnerable Populations, Achieve Their Potential By
Strengthening Family and Other Supportive Environments. This report started October 1** 2021
and will end September 30" 2022.

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Below is the total unduplicated number of households/individuals served for February 2021.

Cowty | g | o2 | aom | am | e | o | am | wm | wm | wm | wm | mwm | o
ounty
Calhoun | 13/20 18/48 46/89 23/49 20/48 1201254
Franklin | 48/95 23/44 28/58 24/63 36/70 159/330
Gadsden | 32/80 23/65 35/99 28/57 42/73 160/374
Gulf 20432 12126 18/39 1120 14/33 75/150
Jefferson | 38/67 18/39 11721 31/64 31/64 129/255
Leon 245/604 243/631 | 408/985 205/531 204/470 1305/3221
Liberty 13725 10/10 14/26 14/29 16/32 67/122
Wakulla 13/35 17/52 18/35 11/29 19/33 78/184
Toral 422/958 364/915 | 578/1352 | 347/842 382/823 2083/4890

Additional information listed below:

Number of Single Parent’s assisted.

Female 234
Male 137

Total Emergency Utility Services Assistance (from Donated Funds) = 24/42

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida ¢« 32301 « §50.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS .,
fr HUMAN SERVICES

Way £ .:

United Way of the Big Bend

56



Capital Area

Lommunrty Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

FROM: Terry Mutch
RE: Weatherization Assistance Program
DATE: March 4, 2022

As of March 1, 2022, the weatherization program currently has 2 active grants to expend
totaling $397,457.62 for the 2021-2022 contract year. $190,254.20 of those funds are to be
expended by June 30, 2022 and the remaining $207,203 are to be expended by September 30,
2022. The reduction in funding is due to a statewide reallocation of funds into another grant as
per DEQ instructions. Currently there are 5 homes in the pre-inspection process, 3 homes
assigned to contractors and 3 homes currently completed.

The program continues to face production issues due to COVID-19 {client availability, supply
chain issues) but continues to operate at the most efficient and safe capacity possible.

There still have been no updates since last report regarding Infrastructure Bill funding.

. s 309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
Umted ’1 www.CapitaIAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNIITED PARTMERS ., ’
Way t fr HUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend

57



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM.: Tim Center, CEOQ and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: March 16, 2022

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Pclicy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing
Full staff but for two classrooms.
Facilities

Franklin renovations will commence now that a lease has been executed. A new
playground will go in at Franklin's location.

Curriculum

Implementation of the Creative Curriculum indicates positive outcomes for students with
a significant majority showing kindergarten readiness for the four-year old students.
Staff shared HATCH login information with all families to encourage learning at home.
This has been very helpful for quarantined families.

Enroliment

Staff continue to enroll and registering students for the coming year. There are nearly
100 slots still available fo register students. Registration and enroliment is now open for
2022-2023 school year.

Federal and State Regulations

Federal Monitoring will take place using the Focus Area 1 Monitoring Protocol -
https:/feclke.ohs.acf.hhs.govifederal-monitoring/article/fiscal-vear-fy-2022-head-start-monitoring-

protocols. The monitoring elements will be reviewed by Head Start staff over a weekly
review period. Preliminary work was done by staff in February in preparation.

COVID performance standards are currently enjoined at the federal court level.

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UNITED PARTNERS )
CERURAN shvices

58



Family and Community Engagement Manager
Monthly Monitoring Report — February 2022

Program Status
e Total number of enroliments for the 2021-22 school year:
Franklin County Head Start- 17 of 36 families enrolled
Jefferson County Head Start - 32 of 33 families enrolled
Louise B. Royal Head Start- 49 of 57 families enrolled
Mabry Street Head Start - 63 of 64 families enrolled
5. South City Head Start - 134 of 188 families enrolled
o 295 of 378 families were enrolled for the month of February 2022
o All Head Start programs are required to return to full enrollment {378) for the 2021-22
school year

Policy Council
e 7 participants were in attendance for Policy Council

PwNR

Volunteers
e 7 participants completed 9 hours

Family and Community Engagement Activities

e 2 staff meetings

Transportation
e The bus purchase for Franklin County remains on hold.
¢ No field trips for the month.
¢ No maintenance issues with vehicles, only cleaning

Children Health Requirements

Immunizations and Physical examinations

275 Immunizations
275 Physical Examinations

Established medical homes

281

Established dental homes and received dental
exams

209 Dental Homes
99 Dental Exams

Hearing screenings 186
Vision screenings 244
Vision Referrals 0]
* Number of Breakfast 3,969
Number of Lunch 3,974
¢ Number of PM Snack 3,900

=  Number of Children with Special Diets 30

59



Family and Community Engagement

7 volunteers were active for February
9 hours of In-Kind was reported for February

Corrective Action and Follow Up

COVID-19 Policy and Procedure: The Head Start Management Team discuss all COVID classroom
cases with the Department of Children and Families befare any decision is made to close
classroom with COVID cases, or to keep them open. Classroem closure days have been
decreased from 14 to either 10 or 5 days depending on the situation.

Funded Enrollment: Re Enrollments are underway. Family Advocates are working daily to
register families for open slots in the program. There is a Wait List building but currently all
classrooms are not staffed and children cannot be moved off the Wait List into classrooms that
are not staffed. Two classrooms have been opened at the South City location in January.
Extended Day: After School slots are available at Louise B. Royal, Mabry, and South City. School
Readiness and Volunteer Prekindergarten children are receiving extended day services. Some
families are requesting private pay for the extended day program.

Family Engagement: Parent meetings and Policy Council has begun and parents are
participating. The Incredibie Years Curriculum has started.

Strengths

Program makes use of Zoom and ChildPlus to keep families engaged with the program
Although classrooms have to be closed, families and students are still kept engaged with
the program through the Hatch virtual program.

Areas of Concern

Opening of new facility in Franklin County
Staffing issues and being able to fill all classrooms
Losing two classrooms at the South City location next year

&0



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

TO: Nina Self, COO

FROM: Kristin Reshard, Quality Assurance Manager
DATE: March 9, 2022

SUBIJECT: February 2022 Monthly Report Summary

Enrollment

We are still in the process of updating our funded enrollment in Child Plus to 378. Our funded enrollment
is still showing on some reports as 321. The program’s funded enrollment is 378. Our actual enroliment
was ~296. Our cumulative enrollment was ~334. According to ACF-PI-HS-21-04 reported enrollment in
January 2022 is the first month of enrollment that OHS will evaluate for the under-enroliment process;
however, in November OHS Director, Dr. Bernadine Futrell released a letter that due to COVID-19 the full
enroliment requirement would be delayed. The program is striving towards full funded enrollment at 378.

Disability Services

The end of the month enroliment for students with individualized education plans {IEPs) is 5% percent
(15/378). We currently have 43 students with open concerns. The requirement for disability services
indicated in the HSPPS 1302.14 (b) is 10 percent of the funded enroliment,

Attendance

The end of the month attendance for February was ~75 percent. The requirement for enrollment
indicated in the HSPPS 1302.16 (b) is 85 percent. COVID-19 related absences are affecting our attendance.
Once the enrollment for the closed classrooms is added back in the system this will cause the funded
attendance to drop as the funded enrollment is artificially set at 304 artificially inflating this number. The
actual attendance number should continue to reflect our actual attendance.

DCF Inspections
The program had three DCF inspections in February 2022; however, the centers were not monitored.

Hatch Usage and Outcomes
Average Hatch usage for February 2022 was under the recommended thirty minutes a week, but

is increasing. We would expect Hatch usage to be ~120+ minutes per student. Center averages
ranged between ~95— minutes and ~121 minutes.

Average demonstrated skill progress on pulled 02/17/2022 was 1.3The average score reported
in the January Monthly report was a .6 and our current score on 02/17/2022 was a 1.3. We are
moving in the right direction.

309 Office Plaza Drive @ Tallahassee, Florida @ 32301 @ 850.222.2043 /—j
. . . UNITED PARTNERS ,
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com 't frHUMAN SERVICES

61



Quality Counts

February 2022

Vital

Note: Students reported to school on August 18, 2021,

Enrollment

Enrolled Slots Reserved Slots Yacant( <30 days) Manthly Tatal

Notes:

¢ Funded enroliment goal is traditionally 378. Due to the COVID 19 pandemic
recruitment continues to be a challenge. {Report s 2001 & 2005)

®  According to ACF-PI-HS-21-04 Beginning January 2022, OHS will reinstate pre
-pandemic practices for tracking and monltoring enroliment. Reported
enrollment in January 2022 s the first month of enrollment that OHS will
evaluate for the under-enroliment process.

®  We are unable to calculate the enrollment turnover due to SCO1-010 having
no funded enroliment specified. Child Plus administrator contacted.

Disahility Services

Compliance —

Disability Services
19, 5%

B Cumlative Enrollment
Receiving Services fora
Disability

¥ Enroliment

1

ln Child Flus

NOTES:

Per the 2016 Head Start ERSEA review protocol, programs are expected to reach the 10
percent requirement at any point during the program year. For reviews occurring between
October and December, the program must have reached 10 percent at some time during the
(Report 3540) previous program year. For reviews occurring between January and September, the program
must have reached 10 percent at some time during the current program year.

Regulations: 1302.14(b)
(1) & 640(d){1)

62



Page 2

February 2022

Attendance

Compliance Funded Attendance Actual Attendance

*Funded enroliment in CP

adjusted to 321
90 JU\
88 L
86 # S B .
0 BN Toed
\ I
82 k -
20 L’ i -
: 79 TS 5
78 ) N\
76 / et \ ’
74 I - \
72 , \
70
Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
m—19.20( 90.78 86.34 86.31 85.62 84.83 81.85 80.91
=20-21| 44.32 58.82 80.78 79.99 7827 76.42 79.59
—21-22 847 79.91 77.62 74.95 77.73 61.17 65.98

NOTES:

e  According to OHS CAMP Session 2 Q&A, attendance is defined as each day a child receives services. Examples of eligible
services for virtual are home visits and educational sessions. http://tiny.cc/OHSCAMP2 start at 48 minutes 27 seconds

e Due to local COVID transmission rates, the uncertainty of public education, and safety concerns parents are hesitant to send
their young children to Head Start or any child care provider, according to local trends.

(Pulled March 9, 2022 beginning @ 1355 hours for February 1-28, 2022)

Regulations: 1302.16{a){2){i-iv);1302.16(a)(3);1302.16(b) Report (2301)

&3



Page 3

Depart of Children & Families Violations

February 2022

Inspections This Month ~ Violations This Month Cumulative 21-22 Vinlations

{DCF inspection Reports)

Inspection Results January 2022:

e Franklin County Head Start —02/23/2022- no violations
» Jefferson County Head Start— No inspection

+ Louise B. Royal Head Start— No inspection.

e South City Head Start- 02/22/2022-no violations

e Mabry Street Family Enrichment Center — 02/17/2022-no violations

64



Page 4

February 2022

Hatch Usage and Outcomes

A national study or preschool and pre-kindergarten children conducted by the Center for Educational Measurement and Evaluation
UNC Charlotte found that when Hatch was used with fidelity for 30 minutes a week/120 minutes a month over a six month period
children demonstrated 2 developmental levels of growth across all domains. In effort to support continucus quality improvement

(CQl) at the center and program level the program will track Hatch implementation to fidelity and outcomes for the remaining 5
months of the 2021-20222 program year.

<2 Program Usage

Show Piey Tima For Choosd & viart dets: Thogee an 6nd dats;

€ THISWEER £ LASTWEEY {7 SCHOGL YEAR - [uzfomm g! [mo_/am ]

W W Wl @
T e e I T e A e
sremns [ [ g g
.
st [ e VRN e
- p=

Average Hatch usage for 02/1/2022-02/28/2022 was under the recommended thirty minutes a week at all centers except South

City. We would expect Hatch usage to be ~120+ minutes per student. Students at South City also have the highest child outcomes.
Center averages ranged between ~95-~-121 up from ~28- minutes and ~74 minutes last month.

J
- Program Outcomes

Shewdls Frgranln
Average Demonstrated . § b
. B £ SFANISE
Skill Frogress - B
T R [
v v v
= = -

1l = —
. R

-
"

View Detailed Progress »

Average demonstrated skill progress on pulled 03/09/2022 was 1.5. We would hope Hatch demonstrated progress for this period
was between 2.1 and 3.5. Actual demonstrated progress was 1.2-1.8. A number of factors can influence students ability to
demonstrate progress. From a CQl perspective we would like the current score to be higher that the score from the previous 30

days. The average score reported in the average score captured by Hatch 30 days ago was a 1.1 and our current score on
03/09/2022 was a 1.5. We are moving in the right direction.

&5



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

HEAD START PROGRAM




Agency Overview...

Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc. (Capital Area) J8

& social service

quality of their lives, and our community.

Capital Area has four primary programs: Low - Incomgat Emergency Assistance
Program (LIHEAP), Family Self-Sufficiency (Getting A¥
Weatherization, and Head Start. Head Start is an early chfiglisc
program that serves low-income three'\@adifeiwr - year-old #hildren and their families.

The purpose of the Head Start program I to PrameRe.cchool readiness by enhancing
the social and cognitive development of childge J2h offering educational, health,

nutritional, social, and other sgawige glled children and their families. This

e — < . |

youm o

AMNNUAL REPORT 2020-2021




Program Overview

The 2020-2021 school year began six months into the COVID-19 pandemic.
Due to the uncertainty that surrounded the pandemic tempaorary changes to our
program design were needed. The changes focused on ,

safety of students and staff. Some of the changes that wegé
included:

« Reducing classroom enrollments to accommow q ft of Spaee
to allow for social distancing within the classfooms

e Providing each child their own school supp w box to reduce sharing materials

e Disinfecting shared materials with disinfectant wahgi8

» Serving pre-plated meals to stude

kits for ho

* Providing tooth brushing_ use, so students could practice tooth

brushing skills at homg®

interact with individuals in their

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-202]



Enrollment

Capital Area Head Start had pandemic-related challeng®
attendance during the 2020-2021 School Year. More thaW@8@ Hezd Start staff
administered the Head Start program to @@students from 288 nilies. The usual
funded enrollment for Capital Area is 378! hw 0) - 2024 the program operated at

il impacted enroliment and

about 57% of funded capacity. Traditionalt d Start reaches full-funded
enrollment, but due to social distancing requirggfients and®parent apprehension about
% ollment was not reached. To boost

“r‘““ —-.LFI:PI'IF{T .r|| ||_I|| |



Attendance

Operational vs Nonoperational Days by Center

Number of Days

5, the gamber of actual operational days varled by the
ot impact the number of operational vs non-operational

AMNUAL REPORT 2020-202




Medical Services

Over the last 5 years, 39% of children were u date on a schedule of
age-appropriate preventive and primary h cording to the
relevant state's Early and Perlodlc Scre iz nd Treatment

struggle with getting their hematoc
COVID-19 pandemic compounded the m. Ag a result of the

pandemic the Women, dai program stopped
screening students in- cipients back to their

bilment Compared to
sive Medical Exam According to
DT by Program Year

2014-2015  2015-2016  2016-2017  2017-2018 2018-2019  2019.2020  2020-2021
Program Yesr

» Cumulative Enrollment EPSOT Up-to-Date at End

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021




Dental Services

Dental program data shows that between 2014-2021, the program
had challenges with assisting children with receiving a professional
dental exam. Data indicates that the program never reached above
79% of all children who have completed a professigiaal dental
examination during the program year. On aver3g€ ovéMthe last 5
years, only 33% of completed a professional examination
during the program year and despite the
families with a dental home providing
referral back to a dental office. Try/i
to dental exams will be a focus

in 2021-2022.

Cumulative Enr npa
Dental Exams By/Prograim Year

Number of Students

2018-2019 2015-2020 2020-2021

2017-2018
Program Year

2016-2017

& Cumulative Enrollment Dental Exam

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021




Student Outcomes

The Head Start Early Learning Outcomes Framework: Ages Birth to Five (HSELOF) presents
five broad areas of early learning, referred to as central domains. The framework is designed
to show the continuum of learning for infants, toddlers, and preschoolersgithe HSELOF is
grounded in comprehensive research around what young children s and be able
to do during their early years.

Capital Area HSELOF outcomes are based on an aggregation o
entered into Teaching Strategies Gold (TSG) and formative
Ignite by Hatch. By the end of the 2019-2020 school y
the following outcomes:

ecdotal notes
vided by
ing

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-202



School Readiness Outcomes
Continued...

When Florida began using Renaissance Star Early Literacy® in 20]
from exceeding the minimum readiness rates to being considey
provider. The team realized we needed a plan, to ensure w
service and able to demonstrate measurable growth. In ar
progress, in 2019 we added Renaissance Star Early Ljgere
using Ignite by Hatch to comprehensively assess sg#dents. Renaissance is t
Kindergarten Readiness Screener (FLKRS). Four @8- old suslents are assfssed 2-3
times a year with Renaissance. Renaissance is a sun W assessment however, the two
other assessments help students and teachers. The goa e is 500.

2020-2021 F -

program went
low -performing

ELXRS Scores

Stare End
Pre=K 4 Pre-K 4

Ay

YZA

| 45 ON GRaL
54

FALLFIKRS m Spring FLKRS

The 2020-2021 scores collected by an independent observer

revealed that on average students who attend the Capital Area Head
Start program exceed the 50 points standard growth percentage set

by test developers. Further, students that show the most growth start
on grade level and attend 85% of the time, / ay

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021




School Readiness Outcomes for
Students Reciving Special Services

Four-year-old students that receive special services are assessed 2-2 times a year with

may be made to continue to foster the child's growth and d
identified concern. !

Further, on average students who received special service and started on
grade level performed better than students in the general Head Start
population. It should be noted that 100% of the students in the special
service population who started on grade level attend at least 85% of the
time. It is likely that students receiving special services' high attendance
levels combined with extra services contributed to their high scores.

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 Page 10 of 11




Financial Review

During the 2021-2022 Fiscal year the Capital Area Community Action Agency Head Start
program received funds from the office of Head Start, the Community Human Service
Partnership in collaboration with Leon County, the Division of Early Learning (School
Readiness & VPK), and the US Department of Agriculture’s Child Care Food Program. Total
funding from all sources during the 2021-2022 year was -$4,174,111. Capital Area's top
expenditures are in staffing expenses, facilities, and contractual services.

Top 5 Head Start Expense Catagories in 2020-2021

‘ Privale Fu .

a2 403,

Public Funds.
&,009.300, 3%

ANNLIAL REBOIRT 905303071 2 T
A J|___.,u.|_ REFOR | a0l B SRR A | [Jl_-.ig[_ 11 of




